1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

December 8th, 2023 9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550
Link to Live Stream:
https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/i/94137423979

Regular Meeting Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the board on non-agenda items at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA
The Board is asked to receive/approve these routine items.

4.1 Approve Minutes of the November 10, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Review Warrants - November 2023
4.3 Review Payroll - November 2023

ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss/take action on the following items.

5.1 Approve/Disapprove the 2023-2024 First Interim Financial Report

5.2 Authorization of Interim Superintendent as a signer on Maple Creek Elementary School
District Checking Account

5.3 Annual Organizational Meeting
5.3.1 Appointment of Board Officers
5.3.2 Establishment of Regular Meeting Dates and Time

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss; however, the Board may decide to take action at
their discretion.

6.1 Sample MOU between HCOE and Yulin County Taiwan
6.2 Update on Plans for School Garden
6.3 Superintendent’s Report

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS/REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

Notice: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15,
6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any persons in connection
with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the District
Office, 15933 Maple Creek Rd. Korbel, CA in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent of the Maple Creek School District at (707)668-5596. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DECEMBER 8, 2023
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Attachment - Minutes from November 10th, 2023 Board Meeting
4.2 Attachment -November 2023 Warrants

4.3 Attachment - November 2023 Payroll



Unofficial until approved

Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

November 10th, 2023  9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel; CA 95550
Link to Live Stream:
https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

Regular Meeting Agenda

10  CALL TO ORDER

President Zarcufsky called the regular meeting of the Maple Creek Elementary School
District Board of Trustees to order at 9:45 AM with a quorum present.

PRESENT: Rama Zarcufsky, Laura Borusas and Jill Giordano
ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Colby Smart, Mendie Ballester, Jacklyn Johnson

2.0 ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA

There were no adjustments to the agenda.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the board on non-agenda items at this time.

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA
It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Giordano to approve the consent agenda.

Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0, abstain 0. Motion carried.

Action was taken on the following consent items:

4.1 Approve Minutes of the October 13, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Review Warrants - October 2023
4.3 Review Payroll - October 2023

5.0  ACTIONITEMS

The Board is asked to receive/discuss/take action on the following items.

5.1 Set Date for Annual Organizational Meeting

It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky / Borusas to set the date of the Maple Creek School
District Annual Organizational Meeting for Friday, December 8, 2023. Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0,
abstain 0. Motion carried.

6.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss; however, the Board may decide to take action at
their discretion.




6.1 Discussion Regarding Draft Lapsation Resolution for 2024-2025 School Year

Smart presented the draft waiver for informational purposes and reviewed the process of the
School Advisory Council (SAC). He reported that in November the Maple Creek SAC
unanimously approved applying for the waiver. Colby presented the draft waiver showing
adjusted dates and enrollment projections.

6.2 Review the Proposed Regular Meeting Dates and Times for 2024-25

Smart presented the proposed calendar of regular meeting dates and times for the 2024-2025
school year for review.

6.3 Discussion Regarding Outdoor Education

Smart reported that a presentation on outdoor education based curriculum will occur at an
upcoming board meeting. A discussion ensued regarding the logistics of building the garden and
greenhouse and the subsequent maintenance of the outdoor education spaces.

6.4 Superintendent’s Report

Smart reported on the following items:

e Trunk or treat event was well attended and very successful. Maple Creek students took
ownership of the event and were very involved in the preparations.

e Students went on a fieid trip to the gem and mineral show and then attended lunch with
Smart and Ballester at the Ingomar Club.
Interdistrict Transfer process and open enroliment period

e Projected enroliment for upcoming school year
Interest in creating an Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Maple Creek and
an elementary school in Taiwan. Smart described the Teddy Bear and Padlet projects
currently taking place.

7.0 BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS/REPORTS
There were no Board announcements.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT
President Zarcufsky adjourned the meeting at 10:07 AM.

Notice: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15,
6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any persons in connection
with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the District
Office, 15933 Maple Creek Rd. Korbel, CA in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent of the Maple Creek School District at (707)668-5596. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.



Check
Number
3000221118
3000221119

3000222234

3000222235

3000222854
3000222855
3000222856

3000222857
3000222858
3000223740

Checks Dated 11/01/2023 through 11/30/2023

RegPay12d

Board Report

Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check |
Date Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount’ |
11/02/2023 Johnson, Jackiyn D ) T = 014210BOOKS - T 3569
11/02/2023 Revolving Cash Fund 01-5801 fieldtrip 140.00
11/16/2023 Johnson, Jacklyn D 01-4310 ELOP-MATERIAL/SUPPLIES 286.22
11/16/2023° VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM 014364 FUEL : , 531.32
11/20/2023 AT&T 01-5909 ULTILITIES 83.80
11/20/2023 Johnson, Jacklyn D 01-4310 MATERIAL/SUPPLIES 124.20
11/20/2023 Muizelaar, Zoe T 01-4310 ELOP-FOOD 95.57
, " ELOP-SUPPLIES ) 41.00
FIRST 5 FOOD/SUPPLIES 185.25
MATERIAL/SUPPLIES 27.95
01-4364 FUEL 90.00
61-4710 SCHOOL LUNCHES 645.23
01-5560 DUMP RUN 19.60 1,104.60
11/20/12023 PG &E 01-5520 ULTILITIES 140.51
11/20/2023 Revolving Cash Fund 01-5801 FIELDTRIP 16.95
1173072023 INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS 01-5819 E-RATE CONSULTING 126.00
Total Number of Checks 10 2,588.29
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 10 2,588.29
Total Number of Checks 10 2,588.29
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 2,588.29

. .._..:m_u_ymmmmm_:@ Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's _“:.u__m< and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the
| preceding Checks be approved.

| N i et

029 - _<_mv_¢. Creek Elementary School District

Generated for Rene Campbell (RCAMPBELL), Dec 4 2023 9:13AM

& LRP for Callfornia

Page 10of1 |



Pay01a Payroll Summary by Org

' '
'y

Pay Date 11/30/2023
EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income >&=m»3m_.=L _\._,>Xmm Employee Employer Total  Subject Grosses
Regular 11,757 10 Federal Withholding 582 99 582.98 11,486 37
State Withholding 171 67 171.67 11,486 37
Social Security 219.76 21976 439.52 3.544 50
- Medicare 170 48 170 48 340 96 11,757 10
sul 5.88 5.88 11,757 10
Workers' Comp 308.93 308.93 11,757 10
TOTAL 14,757.10 SUBTOTAL 1,144.90 705.05 1,849.95
ﬁm>mz_20m by Group Income >&=m»_.=.m_.=m_ _\_ﬂmUCOH._Dzm Employee Emplayer Total Subject Grosses
Base Pay 7,126.00 STRS /60 270.73 504.48 775.21 2,641 24
Extra Duty 4,606.10
Stipends 25.00
TOTAL 11,757 10 SUBTOTAL 270.73 504.48 775.21
_mb.mz_zom Person Type Female Employees _ Tumuco._._OZm Employee Employer Total  Subject oqommmu|_
Certificated 2 8,212.60 1 5,671.36 Summer Savings 819,26 810.26 4,915 53
Classified 1 3.,544.50 1 3.544.50
TOTAL 3 11,757.10 2 9,115.86 SUBTOTAL 819.26 .00 819.26
TOTALS 2,234.89 1,209.53 3,444.42
Vendor Summary for Pay Date 11/30/2023 | [canceliReissue for Process Date 11/30/2023 |
Vendor Checks Reissued
Vendor Liabllities Cancel Checks
Void ACH
BALANCING DATA | [NET
9.522 21 Net Pay Direct Deposits 9,622.21 3
Gross Earmings 11,757 10 2,234 89 Deductions Checks
District Liabiity 1,209.53 1,209 53 Contributions Partlal Net ACH
12,966.63 12,966.63 L Negative Net
Check Holds
Zero Net
TOTAL - 9,522,21 3
Selection Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 29, Starting Pay Date = 11/30/2023, Ending Pay Date = 11/30/2023) . A 7 ERP for California’

R S A R TR g S Page 1 of 1
" "Geéherated for Rene Gampbell (RCAMPBELL), Nov 15 2023 3 05PM ~

029 - Maple:Creek Elemenitary School District



Pay14a = : - Payroll Audit by-Employee

Pay Date 11/30/2023
Johnson, Jacklyn D (000005) 5194 Check Msg
Pay Date Pay Cycle Check Location FTE Retire Plan Federal Stala ACH# (D) Net Pay Status Calculated
11/30/23 10/#3 D100 - Maple Creek 0 80000 S0 M 0:0 4,096 27 Opsen 11/15/2023 3.04 03PM
Elementary SD SINGLE. STRSO (Non-Member or Retiree[R]) Is primary, no secondary
Effecive  Source Earmngs Descrption Adjustment Pay Rate Units Earnings Retire Plan  Assn/Waork CcC Ret Earn Pay Rate PC
07/01/23  Assign (Pos#3-4(0)) SPECIAL PROJECTS 5,798 00 3,478 80 STRSO(2) 61 0 3,478 80 579800 3
TEA
100 00 % (001559) 01-0001-0-1110-1000-1105-000-0000
Q7/01123  Assign (Pos#8-3(0)) SPED SUPPORT 5,798.00 1,159 60 STRSO(2) 61 0 1,159 60 5,798 00 3
100 00 % (000734) 01-6500-0-5760-1120-1104-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Additional Earnings 45 51 19.00 864.69 STRSO(2) 61 0 864.69 4551 4
100 00 % (000086) 01-0000-0-1110-1000-1150-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Additional Earnings 45 51 150 __ 6827 STRSO(2)_ 61 __ 0. 6827 4551 4
100 00 % (001724) 01-2600-0-8500-5000-1150-000-0000
Total 20.50 5,571.36
Effective  Deduction/Contribution Vendor Subject Gross Deduction Subject Gross  Contribution CC  Retire Plan
11/30/23  (FIT) Federal Withholding (999999/002) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - FIT 5,571.36 480.36
11/30/23 (MEDICARE) Medicare (999999/005) Maple Creek ESD Payrall - 5,571.36 i 80.78 5,571 36 8078
11/30/23  (SIT) State Withholding (999999/003) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - SIT 5,671.36 94.69
11/30/23 (SMRARR) Summer Savings (999999/012) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - DNF 4,915.53 819.26
11/30/23  (SUN) SUI (999999/009) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - SUI 5,571.36 2.79
11/30/23 (WORKCOMP) Warkers' Comp (999999/010) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - W/C 5,571.36 146 39 cns =
Total Deductions, *Reductions , Contributions 1,475.09 229.96
Bank Account # TRN # Direct Deposit Amount
COAST CENTRAL CREDIT UNION Ending with 4571 (Checking) 321172248 4,096 27
Muizelaar, Gijs (000013) 8630 Check Msg :
Pay Date Pay Cycle Check Locahon FTE Retire Plan Federal  State ACH # (D) Net Pay Status Calculated
11/30/23 10/4#3 D100 - Maple Creek 0 50000 MO sSo00 2,302 61 Open 11/15/2023 3 04.04PM
Elementary SD DUAL_ STRSO (Member[Ql) is primary, PERS (Non-Member or Retiree[N]) is secondary
Effective  Source Earnings Description Adjustment Pay Rate Units Earnings Retire Plan  Assn/Work CcC Ret Earn Pay Rate PC
07/01/23  Assign (Pos#2-4(0)) TEACHER 4,975.20 2,487.60 STRSO(1) 57 1 2,487 60 49,75200 0
100.00 % (001680) 01-6331-0-1110-1000-1100-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Additional Earnings 38 41 400 153.64 STRSO(1) 55 1 163 64 40,33050 0

100.00 % (000085) 01-0000-0-1110-1000-1140-000-0000

Selection  Grouped by Employee - Sorted by Employee, (Org = 28, CAST (Pay Date AS DATE) = '11/30/2023', Amounts = S, Net Pay Opt = N, Accounts? = Y, Pg Brk? = N) & ERP for California

Page 10of 3

029 - Maple Creek Elementary School District Generated for Rene Campbell (RCAMPBELL), Nov 15 2023 3 08PM



Pay14a Payroll Audit by Employee

Pay Date 11/30/2023

Muizelaar, Gijs (000013) 8630 - continued

Total 4,00 2,641,.24
Effcclive  Deduction/Contnbution \Vendor K Subject Gross Dedtiction Subjecl Gross  Contnbution CC  Retire Plan
11/30/23 (MEDICARE) Medicare -{899999/005) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - -+ 2,641 24 38.30 2,641 24 38.30
11/30/23  {SIT) State Witnholding (999999/003) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - SIT ¢ 2,370.51 29.60
11/30/23 (STRS)STRS /60 (999999/008) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - STR 2,64124 27073 * 2,641 24 504 48
11/30/23  (SUI) SUI {999998/009) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - SUI 2,641.24 132
11/30/123 (WORKCOMP) Workers' Comp (999999/010) Maple Creek ESD Payrolt - W/C 2,641 24 69 40
Tota! Deductions, *Reductions , Contributions 338.63 613.50
Bank Account # TRN # Direct Deposit Amount
LOS ANGELES POLICE CREDIT UNION Ending with 4884 (Checking) 322078493 2,302 61
Muizelaar, Zoe T (000012) 7022 Check Msg .
Pay Date Pay Cycle Check Location FTE Retire Plan Federal State ACH # (D) Net Pay Status Caiculated
11/130/23 15/#4 D100 - Maple Creek 0 00000 MO M0.0 3,123 33 Open 11/15/2023 3.04-05PM
Elementary SD SINGLE: PERSN (Non-Member or
Eflective  Source Earnings Description Adjustment Pay Rate Units Earnings Retire Plan  Assn/Work cC Ret Earn Pay Rate PC
11/30/23  Addon (COURIER) Courier 25.00 25.00 PERSN(2)
100.00 % (000187) 01-0000-0-1193-8100-2213-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Additional Earnings 19.00 45.00 855 00 PERSN(2) 400 11 855 00 1900 4
100.00 % (000167) 01-0000-0-1193-8100-2213-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Addltional Earnings 19 00 7100 1,349 00 PERSN(2) 400 11 1,349 00 1900 4
100 D0 % (001331) 01-0210-0-1194-3600-2230-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Additional Earnings 19 00 60.00 1,140.00 PERSN(2) 400 11 1,140 00 19.00 4
100.00 % (001744) 01-0000-0-1110-1000-2150-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust {XTRA HR) Additional Earnings 18 00 4.50 85.50 PERSN(2) 400 11 85.50 1900 4
100 00 % (001487) 01-2600-0-8500-5000-2130-000-0000
11/30/23  Adjust (XTRA HR) Addtional Earnings 18 00 5.00 90.00 PERSN(2) 400 " 90 00 18.00 4
100.00 % (001440) 01-9036-0-8100-5900-2802-000-0000 .
Total 185.50 3,544.50
Etfective  Deduction/Contribution Vendor Subject Gross Deduction Subject Gross  Contribution CC  Retire Plan
11/30/23  (FIT) Federal Withhaolding (999999/002) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - FIT 3,544.50 102 63
11/30/23 (MEDICARE) Medicare (999899/005) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - 3,544 50 5140 3,544 50 5140
11/30/23  (OASDI) Social Security (999999/004) Maple Creek ESD Payroll -OAS 3,544 50 21976 3.544 50 21976
11/30/123  (SIT) State Withholding (999999/003) Maple Creek ESD Payrolt - SIT 3,544 50 4738
11/30/23  (SUl) sUl (999999/009) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - SUI 3,544 50 177

Selector  Grouped by Employee --Sorted by Employee, (Org = 29, CAST (Pay Date AS DATE) = '11/30/2023', Amounts = S, Net Pay Opt = N, Accounts? = Y. Pg Brk? = N) 67 ERP for Califarnia

- . 4 b E

Page 2 of 8

029  Maple Creék Elémentary School District Génerated for Rene Campbell (RCAMPBELL), Nov 15 2023 3 08PM



Pay14a

Pay Date 11/30/2023

Muizelaar, Zoe T (000012) 7022 - continued

Payroll Audit by Employee

Effecuve  Deducltion/Contrtbution Vendor ; Subject Gross Deduction Subject Gross  Contribution CC  Retlire Plan
11/30/23 (WORKCOMP) Workers' Comp (999999/010) Maple Creek ESD Payroll - W/C 3,544.50 93.14
Total Deductions, *Reductions , Contributions 421.17 366.07
Bank Accaunt # TRN # Direct Deposit Amount g
LOS ANGELES POLICE CREDIT UNION Ending with 4986 (Checking) 322078493 3,123 33
Totals for Org 029 - Maple Creek Elementary School District
Employee Count 3 Gross Pay 11,757.10
Deductions and Reductions 2,234.89 Total Net Pay 9,622.21
Contributions 1,209.53
STRS PERS 0ASD! Medicare FIT SIT Misc Red Misc Ded Summer
270.73 0.00 219.76° 170.48 582.99 171.67 0.00 0.00 819.26 _
Selection  Grouped by Employee - Sorted by Employee, (Org = 29, Amounts = S, Net Pay Opt = N, Accounts? = Y, Pg Brk? = N) & ERP for California

CAST (Pay Date AS DATE) = '11/30/2023',

029

Maple Creek Elementary School District

Generated for R&ne Campbell (RCAMPBELL)

*Page 3 of 3°

Nov 15 2023 3 08PM



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA ITEM: 5.1 DATE: December 8, 2023

SUBJECT:
Approve/Disapprove the 2023-2024 First Interim Financial Report

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to review and approve/disapprove the 2023-2024 First Interim
Financial Report.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED

The Superintendent is required to certify the first interim financial report and present it to the
Board for review during a public meeting. Regulations stipulate that the Board review the
information in a format specified by the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the California
Department of Education, including the Criteria and Standards section.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
None

CONTACT PERSON(S)

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent



<0

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

November 10, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Michael Davies-Hughes, Ed. D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATIONS - FIRST INTERIM REPORT

Education Code Section 42130 et seq. requires a first-period (10/31) and second-period (1/31)
interim financial report. Each district board must certify whether or not the district will be able
to meet its financial obligations through the remainder of the fiscal year and subsequent fiscal
years.

Attached is a first-period financial reporting package for use in meeting this requirement. Please
see the attached memo regarding processing your interim reporting package. You should submit
this information to your board for action by December 185.

The enclosed District Certification of Interim must be completed by December 15 and returned
to us as soon as possible. Check the box for positive, negative, or qualified, depending upon
your board’s action. If the district self-certifies a qualified or negative condition, transmit any
backup material to us as well, as we are required in that case to forward the report to the
California Department of Education and state controller, together with any comment or backup
material that we may have.

A qualified certification is required if a district may not meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is required if a district
will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year or the
subsequent one.

The Education Code, which prescribes the duties and responsibilities of county superintendents,
requires us to complete a review and come to a conclusion as to each district’s fiscal position.
During the review period, we may contact you for further information and will work closely with
you if your certification or fiscal position indicates the need for a more in-depth review. In the
event that our review does not support your board’s positive certification, or if the board has
certified other than positive, we will communicate our findings to you by January 15.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 445-7030.

MDH:cm
Attachments
¢: Johnna Emery, w/Attachments

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue . Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 - hcoe.org



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

November 10, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Johnna Emery, External Business Manager

SUBJECT: FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORTING PACKAGES

Enclosed, please find the following materials:

Fiscal Year Summary of Basic Filing Due Dates

2023-2024 Budget, Interims, and Financial Reporting Calendar — Interim Reports
Understanding the General Fund Summary

District Certification of Interim Report

Board Reporting Package

Sel-al s o e

The attached financial data was prepared from your district data request and your general ledger
as of October 31, 2023. Please review these materials thoroughly.

The Board Reporting Package includes the Form Al (Attendance), Criteria and Standards, and
fund forms produced by the SACS Reporting Software. In addition, an All-Funds report
summarizing each fund for the current and two multi-years and a Cash Flow report developed by
HCOE.

If you have any questions about your document or would like any changes, please do not hesitate
to call me at 445-5313. Please let us know if you would like us to review your Interim Report
forms with you prior to your board meeting. Thank you.

JE: cm

Enclosures

c: Kelly Roach
Vanessa Fouquette

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 . hcoeorg



<0

Humboldt County
Office of Education

Michael Davies-Hughes
Superintendent of Schools

Humboldt County Office of Education

FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORT

Guidelines for Understanding the General Fund Summary

General Fund:

COLUMN A
Original Budget

COLUMN B
Board Approved
Operating Budget

COLUMN C
Actuals to Date

COLUMN D
Projected Year Totals

COLUMN E

Difference

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Summary- Unrestricted/Restricted

The officially adopted budget as of July 1.

The current working budget at October 31.

Actual general ledger information of the general
fund through October 31.

Column B plus any projections for revenue, payroll
and other expenses for the remainder of the year
compiled by district staff that was not included in

the
working budget.

Difference between Column B (working budget)
and
Column D (projected year totals).

Humbaoldt County Office of Education

901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 707.4457000 : hcoeorg



Flrst Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creak Eloemsntary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Humbolidt County For the Fiscal Yoar 2023-24 EB1XWXUGR2{2023-24)
NOTIGE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This inlerim report was based upon and rev iewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Sta (Pus lo Code (EC)

sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

Dislrict Superintendent or Designes

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on Lhis report during a regular or authorized special mesting of the goveming board.

To the County Supesiniendent of Schools:
This Interim report and cerlification of f Inancial condltion are hereby filed by the goveming board of lhe school district. (Pursuant to EC Sectlon 42131)

Meeting Date: Signed:

President of lhe Goveming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, 1 certify ihat based upon currert projections this district will meet its financlal obligations
for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscel years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school distsict, | certify that based upon current projections this district may not meel its financial
abligations for Lhe current flscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school disirict, | certify thal based upon cument projections this district will be unable to meet Hs financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information an the inlerim report:

Name: Telephone:

Title: E-mall:

Criteria and Standards Review Summary
The ing y is Ically d based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Revlew form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal Indicators that are “Yes," may indicate areas of potential cancem, which could affect he Interim report certif ication, and
should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Dally Atlendance Funded ADA for any of the curment or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two X
percent since budgst adoption.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years hes not changed by mome X
than two percent since budget adoption.
3 ADA 1o Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratlo for the current and two subsequent fiscal years Is X
conslsient with hislorical ratlos.
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenus for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by
B X
Revenue more than lwo percenl since budget adopilon.
] Satarles and Benefits Projected ratio of total icled salaries and 1o total ricted general fund
expendiiures has not changed by more than the standard for Lhe cument and two subsequenl fiscal X
years.
a Other Revenues Projected operaling revenues (federal, other stale, other local) for the cumrent and two subsequent X
fiscal years have not changed by more than five parcent since budget adoption.
&b Other Expendltures F d operath P (books and supplles, services and other expanditures) for the curent X
and two subsequent flscal years have not changed by more than five percent since budgel adoplion.
7 Ongolng and Major Mainlenance If applicable, changes occuring since budgel meet the req il lo the ongoing
B S 5 n/a
Account and major (Le., ).
8 Deflicit Spending Unrestricted deflcit spending, If any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the cument or two x
subsequent fiscal years.
Sa Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal x
_ years.
b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be postiive al the end of the cumrent fiscal y ear. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for i I ppropriated ) X
meet minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yeos
S§1 Conlingent Liablllties * Heave any known or contingent fiabllities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, stale compliance e

reviews) accurred since budget adoption thal may impact the budget?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V7
File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:57 AM



First Interim 12 62035 0000000

Maple Creek Elomentary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 EBT1XWXUGR2({2023-24)
82 = Using One-{ime Revenues:to Fund Are there ongolng general fund funded with_one-time revenues Lhat have changed since X ait
Ongolng Expenditures budget adoption by more than five percent?
s3 T y Interfund ingt Are there proj porary funds? X
84 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the curment or two subsedqt flscal years i on
reauthorizatlon by the local gov speclal or other definllive act (e.g., parcsl laxes, X
forest reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have from to d or iransfers lo or from the general fund
to cover operating deflcits, changed since budget adoplion by more than $20,000 and more than 5% b ¢
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Longtermn Commitments Does the disirict have long-lerm (multly ear) or debt ag ? X
. If yes, have annual pay ments for the cumrent or two sub flscal yeara over "
prior year's (2022-23) annual pay ment? na
: If yes, will funding used to pay long-t or explre prior lo P
the end of the commitment period, or are they one-lime sources? Ll
S7a Poslemployment Benefils Other then Does the district provide postemplay ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? x
Pensions
- If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption In OPEB llablitles? nia
S7b Other Self-nsurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensallon)? X
. If yes, have there besn changes since budget adoption in self-Insurance llabliiles? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of first Interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations st unsettied for:
. Certificated? (Seclion S8A, Line 1b) X
. Classifled? (Sectlon S8B, Line 1b) X
. Manag I fidential? (Seclion S8C, Line 1b) X
88 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions Far negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Govemment Cade Sectlon 3547.5(c), are budgel
revisions slill needed 1o meet the costs of the ive ] (s) for:
. Certificated? (Saction S8A, Lina 3) nls
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nia
s9 Slatus of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projecled to have a negallve fund balance al the end of
the cument fiscal year?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yeos
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash Flow projections show that the district will end the cument fiscal year with a negative cash x
balance In the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Conirol Is personne! position control independent from the payroll sy stem? X
A3 Declining Enmoliment Is enrolimenl decreasing in both the prior and current flscal y sars? X
M New Charter Schools Impacting Are any new charter schools ing in district that are i 1he district’s X
District Enroliment enroliment, either In the prior or current fiscal year?
A5 Salary Incresses Exceed COLA Has the districi entered Inio a bargalning agresment where any of ihe cument or subsequent fiscal
years of lhe agreement wouki result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of dlving adjustment?
AS Uncapped Health Beneflts Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for cumrent or retired x
employ ees?
A7 Independent Financial Sy slem Is the district’s finencial sysiem Independent from the county office syslem? X
AB Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reporis thal indicate flscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the COE, X
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superinlendent Hav e there been In the i ar chief officlal (CBO) positions X
within the last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Cl_District, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 8:57 AM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62935 0000000
Form Al

EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget

(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget

(8)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
©)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D -B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E/ B)
(F)

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Cholce/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

3. Total Baslc Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)
7. Adults In Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

8.10

B.10

270

6.50

(1.60)

-20.0%

0.00

8.10

8.10

2.70

6.50

(1.60)

-20.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:04 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elemsntary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Humboldt County EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
ESTIMATED 7
ESTIMATED | FUNDED EiﬂMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
. ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description : ADA A {Col. D -B)
Original Approved . Projacted {Col. E/ B)
Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget © (D)
(B)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Coramunity Schools ' 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00
T 7 = o Tl e s ey Sy | s =N
6. Charter School ADA g ) s Ay P

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Al, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:04 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Humboldt County EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
ESTIMATED Elsl.::)‘é\l.JrED E,_szTIMATED ESTIMATED
FNDED | ADA | Rionr | FUNDED | overeexce | PERCEACE
Description ADA {Col. D -B)
Original Approv_led Projected Projected (E) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget © D)
(8)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS f inancial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financlal data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) ar (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c}) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
¢c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00
. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Speciatized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
€. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)A) 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Speclal Day Class 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:04 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al .
Humboldt County EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED :EZTMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
D . ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
escription ADA A {Col. D - B)
Origlinat Approved Projected Projected (E) {Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Year Totals {F)
Year Totals
{A) Budget D)
©)
(8)
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Al, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:04 AM



First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form C1CSl
Humboldt County School District Criterta and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Provide methodology and used to estimate ADA, iiment, revenues, expeﬁdltures, reserves and fund balance, and multlyear

commitments (including cost-ofiving adjustments).

Deviations from the rds must be explained and may affect the interim certiflcation.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS
1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance
STANDARD: Funded average dally attendance (ADA) for any of the current flscal year or two subsequent flscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoptlon.
District's ADA Standard Per Rang -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Varlances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exIst for the curent year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the First column for all fiscal years. Flrst inteim Projected Year Totals data that exIst
for the cument year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA ponding to f lal data rep In the G | Fund, only, for
all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA -
Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24)
District Regular 8.10 6.50
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 8.10 6.50 (19.8%) Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 9.90 8.10
Charter School
Total ADA 9.90 8.10 {18.2%) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)
District Reguiar 9.80 9.90
Charter School
Total ADA 2.90 9.90 0.0% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budget adoption For funded ADA exceads two percent In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why
the change(s) exceed the rd, a iption of the methods and used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to Improve the accuracy of projections in

this area.

Explanation: 2023-24 & 2024-25 - The ratlo of ADA to is outside the range due to the small size of the school district; a change In
(required If NOT met) one to three students can drastically affect the ratic up or down.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creak Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current flscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District’s Enroliment Varlances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column For all flscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal y ears. Enter district regular

enrollment and charter school iiment tof ial data reported In the | Fund, only, for all fiscal years.
Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Cument Year (2023-24)
District Regular 9.00 3.00
Charter School 0.00
Total Enroliment 9.00 3.00 (86.7%) Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)
District Regular 11.00 9.00
Charter School 0.00
Total Enroliment 11.00 9.00 {18.2%) Not Met
2nd Subssquent Year (2025-26)
Distrlct Regular 11.00 11.00
Charter School 0.00
Total Enroliment 11.00 11.00 0.0% Mot

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroll projectl have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the curent year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the ,a iption of the methods and used in projecti t, and what changes wil be made to improve the accuracy of
projections In this area.

Explanation: 2023-24 & 2024-25 - Dus o the district's small size, a small change in enroliment can be a large percentage change; a change In one to
(required If NOT met) three students can drastically affect the ratio up or down.
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS FAnancial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printad: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



i First Interim
Maple Creek Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average dally (ADA) to 1l

historical averags ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one haif of one percent (0.5%).

12 62935 0000000
Form 01CSI
EQ1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

t ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent flscal years has not Increased from the

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year, otherwise,
or all fiscal years. Data should refiect district regular and charter school

are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be d into the E I : otherwise, enter Enrcliment data f
ADA |l dingto f ial data reported In the G | Fund, only, for all fiscal years.
P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Flscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) f::';mz:; cs, of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 10 1
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrolimant 10 1" 20.9%
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22)
District Regular 4 4
Charter School ]
Total ADA/Enrollment 4 4 100.0%
First Prior Year (2022-23)
District Regular 6 6
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 6 8 100.0%
Historical Average Ratlo: 97.0%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratlo plus 0.5%): 97.5%

enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years

3B. Calculating tha District's Projected Ratlo of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and

charter school ADA nt ponding to fi ial data d in the { Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.
Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
CBEDS/Projected
Flscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) {Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratlo of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2023-24)
District Regular 3 3
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 3 3 100.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)
District Regular 8 9
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 8 9 88.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 10 11
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 10 11 90.9% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to ratio ds the
ds the district’s hi | average ratio by more than 0.5%.

dard in any of the cument year or two subsequent flscal years. Provide reasons why the projected ratio

Explanation:

(required If NOT met) students can drastically affect the ratlo up or down.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3

2023-24 - The ratio of ADA to enroliment varies the previous ratio due to the small size of the schoo! district; a change in a couple of

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 62935 000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 01GSI
Humboldt County ’ School District Criteria and Standards Roview . EB1XWXU 4)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim . 12 62935 0000000

Maple Cresk Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County Schoo! District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current flscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoptlon.

District's LCFF Revanue Standard Percantage Rznge: 1 -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY': Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption Flrst Interim
Flscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B} Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24) 295,174.00 295,033.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 324,698.00 295,174.00 9.1%) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 334,242.00 318,363.00 (4.8%) Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenua to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoptlon by more than two percent in any of the curent year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons
why the ge(s) d the dard and a d iption of the hods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: 2024-25 & 2025-26 — The district saw a decrease in LCFF Revenue due to a drop in ADA and a reductlon to thelr unduplicated percentage.
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education ) |
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



12 62935 0000000

Flirst Interim
Maple Craek Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
s. CRITERION: Salarles and Beneflts
STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total i g | fund for any of the current flscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has
reserves p t:

not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the district’'s req

SA. Calculating the District's Historlcal Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salarles and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior years are

preloaded.
L § Actuals - Unnestricted
{Resources 0000-1989) Ratio
Salaries and Beneflts Total Expenitures of U"“’s";f::f::""i“ i
Flscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 208,257.47 292,086.83 71.3%
Sacond Prior Y ear (2021-22) 200,899.44 287,741.71 69.8%
First Prior Y ear {2022-23) 177,624.00 291,994.00 60.8%

Historical Average Ratio: 67.3%

58. Calculating ths District's Projected Ratlo of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total L

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) {2025-26)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage
5% 5% 5%
{Criterion 10B, Line 4}
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratlo, plus/minus the
62.3% to 72.3% 62.3% to 72.3% 62.3% to 72.3%
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage):
lcted ! Fund ditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Y ear Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Y ear Totals data. Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Year

are extracted.

Projected Year Tatals - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratlo
{Form 011, Objects 1000~ (Form 011, Objects 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3989) 7499) Benefits
_ (Form MY P!, Lines B1-B8, to Total Unrestricted
Flscal Year (Form MYP!, Lines B1-B3) B10) Expenditures Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) 127,801.00 232,301.00 55.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 178,637.00 293,174.00 60.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 179,140.00 294,496.00 60.8% Not Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratlo to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratlo of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total ricted d has ged by more than the standard In any of the cument year or two

used in proj and benefits.

subsequent flscal years. Provide reascns why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and

Explanatlon:

(required if NOT met) of one-time funds.

All Years — Salaries pald out of the General Fund s cutside of the standard range due to a reduction in staffing and salaries belng pald out

Califomia Dept of Education )
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Flirst Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Furid Form 01CSl
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expendltures
STANDARD: Proj d operating revenues (i federal, other state and other local) or ditures (i ding books and and services and other operating), for any of the

current fiscal year or two subseqguent fiscal years, have not changed by more than flve percent since budget adoption. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category
must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: 5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other and Expenditures Expl lon Pe ge Rang -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exlst will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYP! exists,
data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the d column. i must be d for each gory If the percent change for
any year exceeds the district’s explam_ition percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Outslde
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 6B) {Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2023-24) 25,913.00 29,393.00 13.4% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 25,913.00 29,393.00 13.4% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 25,913.00 29,393.00 13.4% Yes
Explanation: All Years — Fadaral Revenue has d due to anii in REAP Funds.
{required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2023-24) 152,824.00 98,588.00 -35.5% Yes

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 80,340.00 64,132.00 -20.2% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 67,426.00 64,132.00 -4.9% No
Explanation: 2023-24 & 2024-25 - Other State Revenue has d due to the of the C Grant and UPK Funds In the

(required if Yes) current and first subsequent year.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line Ad)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 25,200.00 24,201.00 -4.0% No

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 25,200.00 24,201.00 -4.0% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 25,200.00 24,201.00 -4.0% No
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Suppiles (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4399) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 31,104.00 55,611.00 78.8% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 30,604.00 36,460.00 19.1% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 30,604.00 36,460.00 19.1% Yes
Explanation: All Yoars - Books and Supplies hav e Increased due to the addition of one-time UPK, Arts & Muslic Block Grant, and Prop 28 funds.
{required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5938) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2023-24) 134,673.00 173,386.00 28.7% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 114,139.00 122,008.00 6.9% Yes

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 114,958.00 122,827.00 6.8% Yes
Explanation: All Years - Services and Other Operating Expenditures has increased due to the addition of Defermred Maintenance along with In Person

Instruction and Community Schools Services in the cument year.

(required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Flrst interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
6B. Calculating the District’s Ch In Total Operating R and Expendltures
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budgat Projected Year Totals Parcent Change Status
Total Fedaral, Other State, and Other Local Revenue {Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 203,837.00 152,162.00 -25.4% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 131,453.00 117,726.00 -10.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 118,539.00 117,726.00 7% Met
Total Books and Supplles, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 165,777.00 228,997.00 38.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 144,743.00 158,468.00 9.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 145,562.00 159,287.00 9.4% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenuses and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B Is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the cument year or two subsequent
fiscal years. R for the projected change, ip of the methods and ions used in the projectl and what if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating revenues within the dard must be In Sectlon 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: All Years — Federal Revenus has increased due to an increase in REAP Funds.
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: 2023-24 & 2024-25 — Other State Revenue has d due to the i of the C ity Schools Grant and UPK Funds in the
Other State Revenue current and first subsequent year.

{linked from 6A
If NOT mat)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard In one or more of the curent year or two subsequent

fiscal years. for the proj d change, ipti of the methods and p used [n the projecti and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating revenues within the dard must be entered in ion 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.
Explanation: All Years - Books and Supplles have Increased due to the addltion of one-time UPK, Arts & Music Block Grant, and Prop 28 funds.
Baoks and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)
Explanation: All Years - Services and Other Operat p has d due to the addltion of Deferred Maintenance along with in Person
Services and Other Exps and C i Services in the current year.
{linked from 6A
f NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 8 Printed: 12/5/2023 3:08 AM



First Interlm 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary . General Fund v Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
7. CRITERION: Facllities Malntenance
STANDARD: Identify changses that have occumed since budget in the proj d for facilities malntenance funding as required p to ion Code {
17070.75, or in how the district Is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its Facilities for their normal life in with Cade 52060(d)(1) and
17002(d)(1)-
Determining the District’s ( with the Contr Requirement for EC Sectlon 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restrictsd Maintenance Account {OMMA/RMA)
NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or graater than three percent of the total general fund and other f
uses for that flscal year. Statute the f ing codes from the total generat fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3218, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,

5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required C ion if Budget data does not exIst. Budget data that exist will be axtracted; otherwise, enter budget data fnto lines 1, If applicable, and 2. All other
data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,

Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 19,143.60 o0 pluil
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) I 0.00

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)
If status Is not met, enter an XIn the box that best describes why the i quired contributlon was not made:
X Nat applicable (district does not participate In the Leroy F. Greene Schoo! Facilitles Act of 1898)

Exempt (due to district's small skze [EC Section 17070.75 (b)}2)E))
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary " General Fund Rl Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
8. CRITERION: Deficlt Spending
STANDARD: \ d deficlt spending (total expenditures and other financing uses is grealer than total unrestricted revenues and other fi ing Jasap
of total unrestricted expenditures and ather financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the districl’'s availabie reserves’ as & 1 of total axp and other [ ing uses?

in any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears.

1Av allable reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stabllization g Reserve for ic i and { g ppropriated In the Fund and

the Speclal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capltal Outlay Projects. Available reserves will ba reduced by any negative ending bal in d in the G« ) Fund.

2A school district that Is the Administrative Unit of a Speclal Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may {ude from its expendt the i of funds to its participating members.
8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Pe Levals

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
45.2" 45.3 44,
District's Avallable Reserve Percentages {Criterion 10C, Line 9) i & g%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
15.1% 15.1% 15.0%
(one-third of ble reserve per ge)

8B. Calculating the District's Deficlt Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and second
columns.

Projected Year Totals
Total Unrestricted
Net Change In Ex ilures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 01, Objects 1000- (If Net Change in
(Form 01, Section E) 7939) Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Sads Is;le:)atlve, b Status
Current Year (2023-24) (12,913.00) 363,908.00 3.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) (12,913.00) 424,782.00 3.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (12,913.00) 426,104.00 3.0% Met
8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - L icted deficit sp g, if any, has not ded the dard p level in any of the cumrent year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim
Maple Cresk Elomentary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances
A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected g | fund bal will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent flscal years.

12 629835 0000000
Form 01CSI
EBIXWXUGR2(2023-24)

9A-1. Dotormining If the District's General Fund Ending Balancs Is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Cument Y ear data are extracted. |f Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status

Current Year (2023-24) 404,152.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 396525.75 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 388898.75 Met
9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fisca) y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected g | fund cash will be positive at the end of the cumrent fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining If the District's Ending Cash Batance Is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Iif Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.
' Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2023-24) 674,069.00 Met

9B.2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Bal. to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met. B

1a. STANDARD MET - Projacted general fund cash balance will be posttive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 11

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim . 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creek Elementary * General Fund i Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)

10. CRITERION: Ressrves

STANDARD: Avallable reserves’ for any of the cument fiscal year or two subsequent flscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to total expenditures
and other financing uses™

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY PI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA

P tof data reported in the G | Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.
Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $60,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over
1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stabllization Arangements, Reserve
for E ic Uncertainties, and U igned/Unapp! in the Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects. Avallable reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending bal in icted in the | Fund.
2 Dollar to be by the prior y ear statutory cost-oflving adjustment
(Education Code ion 42238), to the th d

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit {AU) of a Speclal Education Local Pian Area

(SELPA) may from its expendit the ion of funds to Its particlpating
members.
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
. " 270
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Curmrent Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 8.10 9.90
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% 5% 5%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, If Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for ltem 1 and, if Yes, enter data for
temn 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds to SELPA bers?

2. if you are the SELPA AU and are special pass: gh funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3498, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for fine 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
5':::?::1:,5 éz::equem 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Exp and Other F Uses
{Form 01l, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPFI, Line B11) 633,089.00 577,945.00 579,267.00
2. Pilus: Speclal Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterlon 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total and Other F ing Uses
(Une B1 plus Line B2) 633,089.00 577,945.00 579,267.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_Disfrict, Version 5 Page 12 -. Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humbeldt County
4. Ress;ve Standard Percentage Level
5. Reserye Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4)
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($80,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7. District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of LIne B5 or Line B6)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS|_Distret, Version 5

First Inlacim 12 62935 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSI
School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
5% 5% 5%
31,654.45 28,897.25 28,963.35
80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00

Page 13

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



b First Interim
* Maple Creek Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standarda Review

12 62935 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's A

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Reserve Amounts

1.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
General Fund - Stabllizatlon Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 8750) (Form MY P!, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Fund - Reserve for Economlic Uncertainties
{Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00
General Fund - Unassligned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund - Negative Ending Bal In R d R
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.060 0.00
Special Reserve Fund - Stabllization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Regerve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY P, Line E2h) 283,601.00 259,691.22 257,648.22
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount
{Fund 17, Obfect 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00
District's Avallable Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7) 285,851.00 261,941.22 259,898.22
District's Avakable Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 45.15% 45.32% 44.87%
District's Resorve Standard
{Section 10B, Line 7): 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Avallable reserv es have met the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required f NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 14

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM

a



First Interim 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creaek Elementary General Fund Form 01CS1
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review ES1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabllities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabliities (e.g.. f Inanclal or program audits, {itigation,

state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may Impact the budget? No
1b. If Yes, Identify the liablities and how they may Impact the budgst:
s2. Use of One-time for Ongoing Expenditures
1a. Does your district have ong g i fund exp funded with time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than flve parcent? No
1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explaln how the one-time will be rep d to i funding the ongoi dit inthe f ing flacal years:

83. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your district have projected porary g funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b. If Yes, identify the Interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the cumrent fiscal y ear or either of the two subsequent fiscal years

contingent on reauthorization by the local govemnment, special leglslation, or other defInitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No
1b, If Yes, identify any of these revenuss that are dicated for ongolng exp and explain how the revenues will be rep d or exp duced:
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elomentary General Fund ¥ Form 01CS!
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
85. Contributions
Identify proj d i from ¢ icted in the general fund to i in the g | fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an tion if { have changed by mone than $20,000 and more than five percent sinca budgat adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits In either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanatlon If transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoptlon.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occumed since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District’s Contributions and Transfers Standard to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoptlon data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. Enter First Interim
Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Qut, the First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYP! exists, the data will be extracted Into the
First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will

be calculated.
Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Fom 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change A'g:::‘g:f Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2023-24) (74,833.00) (53,970.00) | -27.9% (20,863.00) Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) (75,018.00) {54,154.00) | -27.8% (20,864.00) Not Met
2nd Subseguent Year (2025-26) (87,932.00) (54,154.00) | -38.4% {33,778.00) Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2023-24) 151,974.00 96,502.00 | -36.5% (55,472.00) Not Met
1st Subsequent Y sar (2024-25) 175,170.00 157,418.00 | -10.1% (17,752.00) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 179,863.00 135,551.00 | -24.6% (44,312.00) Not Met
1c. Transfers Out, Generat Fund *
Current Year (2023-24) 131,608.00 131,608.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Mot
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) . 131,608.00 131,608.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.0% 0.00 Meat
1d. Capltal Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund No
operational budget?
* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits In either the general fund or any other fund.
S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d.
1a. NOT MET - The projected from the i general fund to i general fund prog have changed since budget adoption by mare than the standard for any of
the curent y ear or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution t for each p and wheth il are ing or one-time in nature. Explaln
the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.
Explanation: All Years — The contribution into special education decreased due to the decline in the chargeback.
(required if NOT met)
1b. NOT MET - The projected transfers In to the general fund have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years.

Identify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time In nature. If ongoing, explain the distrct's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or ellminating the
transfers.

Explanation: 2023-24 & 2025-26 — The Transfers In due to the ion of exp:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS1_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interlm 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal ysars.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
1d. NO - There have besn no capital project cost overruns occuring since budget adoption that may Impact the general fund operational budget.
Project Information:
(required if YES)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 4
File: CSI_Distict, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



b First Interim 12 62335 0000000
Maple Craek Elementary ¥ Generat Fund  : Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

S6. Long-term Commitments

identify all existing and new multly ear commitments® and their annual required pay ment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent flscal years. Explaln how any increase in annual
pay ments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-t i ts will be rep

* Include multly ear commitments, muitiy ear debt ag and new prog or contracts that resutt in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District’s Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and It will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b. Extracted
data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as
applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments?
(If No, skip ttems 1b and 2 and sections $6B and S6C) No
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-t {multly ear) been incurmed
since budget adoptlon? N/A
2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing muitiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-t for p ment

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Princlpal Batance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2023-24
Capltal Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):
TOTAL: 0
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment
Type of Commitment (continued) P& (P&I) {P&I) P&I)

Capltal Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Bullding Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 ' Page 19 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Maple Croek Elemantary
Humboldt Coun

First Interim
General Fund

School District Critarla and Standards Reviéw

12 62935 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

Total Annual
Payments:

Has total anmual payment Increasad over prior year (2022-23)?

Califomia Dept of Education .
SACS Financisl Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS1_District, Version §

0

Page 20

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First interim
Maple Cresk Elementary General Fund
Humboidt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62935 0000000
Form 01CSlI
EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment &

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

ta. No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have not increasad in one or more of the cument and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required If Yes
to Increase In total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreeses to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In ltem 1; If Yes, an explanation (s required In Item 2.

1. WINl funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or axplre prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
n/a
2, No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.
Explanation:
(Required if Yes}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V7

File: C$I_District, Version 5 Page 21 ‘e

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Flrst Interim 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

S7. Unfunded Llablilties

Identify any changes In estimates for unfunded liabllitles since budget adoption, and Indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liabllity for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Penslons (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data In ltems 2-4.

1 a. Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have thers besn changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabllitles?

n/a

¢. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget In OPEB ions? na

Budget Adoption
2 OPEB Liablities (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
a. Total OPEB liabliity
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applilcable)
¢. Total/Net OPEB liabllity (LIne 2a minus Une 2b) 0.00 0.00

d. Is total OPEB llabillty based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial valuation?
e. |f based on an actuarial v ion, indl the t date
of the OPEB valuation.

3 OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if avallable, per Budget Adaoption
ial v ion or A ve M Mathod (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
Current Year (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y sar (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, Include premiums pald to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Year (20265-26)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-y ou-go® amount)
Current Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

4, Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § . Page 22 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AR



12 62935 0
Form 01GSI
ES1XWXUGR2(; 4)

First Interim
General Fund

Maple Creek Elomentary
School District Criterla and Standards Review

Humboldt County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Flrst Interim 12 62935 0000000
Mapls Creak Elomentary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterin.and Standards Review : EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Ssif-insurance Programs

DAT ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S78B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your district operate any self progl such as
workers’ compensation, employee health and welfare, or property and llability ? (Do not No
Include OPEB; which is covered In Sectlon S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
n/a
Insurance llabllitles?
¢. If Yas to item 1a, have there besn changes since budget adoption In self- -
) a
insurance contributions?
Budget Adoption
2 Self-Insurance Lisbilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
aA d liability for self prog
b. Unfunded llabliity for self-insurance programs
2 Ssif-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contributlon (funding) for seifInsurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
Current Y ear (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for selfdnsurance programs
Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
> File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Piinted: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First interlm 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creek Etementary ¥ General Fund : Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

8s8. Status of Labor Agresments
Analyza the status of alt employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of

praviously ratified multly ear agreements; and include all including al (and g all tion). For new ag its, indi {he date of tho

quired board ting. Compare the in new to the proj d | In ongoing revenues, and explain how these commilments will be funded In future fiscal years.
If salary and benefit neg are not finalized, upon settiement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the ! 1, includi ies, beneflts, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)

with an analy sis of the cost of the seitlement and its impact on the op;ratlng budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district goveming board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Ceortlficated (N E] t) Emp

DATA ENTRY:: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agr as of the Pravi Reportinyg Period .
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S88.
If No, continue with section SBA.
Cortificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-time-equivalent (FTE)
positions 2.2 1.8 1.8 18
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoptlon? No
If Yes, and the ding public 1 nts have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the ding public I have not been flled with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions & and 7.
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? .

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

2b. Per Govemnment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the tve bargai g t

certified by the district intendent and chlef busi official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

a. Per Govemment Code Sectlon 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the ive barg; g ag ? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4 Period coversd by the agreement: Begin Date: |:’ End Date: [::I

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of selary settiement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement _|

% change in salary schedule from prior year

ar
Multlyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as “Reopenar”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS|_District, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Cresk Elementary General Fund Form 01GSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2{20: )
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softv are - SACS V7 -
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 26 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



o Firct Interim 12 62935 9000p00
Maple Creek Elomentary * General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County H School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | 1.05ﬂ
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 1] | 0 0
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Waelfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
1. Are costs of H&W beneflt changes included in the intefim and MYPs? No No No
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 0 0 1]
3. Parcent of H&W cost paid by employer 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settl Negotiated Since get Adoptl
Are any new costs negotiated since budgst adoption for prior year settlements Inciuded in the interim? No
If Yas, amount of new costs Included in the interim and MYPs _l
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Ceortificated (N g ) Step and Col! Ad] (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are step & coll j ts included in the Interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 1,034 708 408
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior year 112.0% (32.0%) (42.0%)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Cortificated (N g ) Attrition (layoffs and retir ) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are savings from attrition Included In the interim and MYPs? Yes No No
2. Are additional H&W beneflts for those lald-off or retired employ ees included In the interim
No No No
and MYPs?

Cortificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost Impact of each change (l.e., class sizp, hours of employm

ent, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS]_District, Verston 5

s+ Page 27

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM




First Interim
Maple Craek Elementary General Fund

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62935 0000000
Form 01CSi
EO1XWXLGR2(2023-24)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Pravious Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this sdction.

Status of Classified Labor Ag as of the F Reporting Perlod
Were all classified labor negotlations settied as of budget adoption? -
o
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.
If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Banefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Yaar 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions =3 0.0 I 0.0 0.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No
If Yes, and the public { have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the ding public discl ts have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotlations stil unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes
- T DAY
2a.  Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disciosure board meeting: I:l
2b. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collectlve bargai g
certified by the district superi and chief busi official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3. Per Government Code Sectlon 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the ive barg g ? na
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
. . End
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Date:
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
|s the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and mulilyear
projections (MY Ps)?
One Year Agreament
Total cost of salary settlement }
% change In salary schedule from prior year
or
Multlyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:
Negotiations Not Seltied
6. Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory beneflts r 667J
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Yaar
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS¥ District, Version 5 Page 28

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Flirst Interim 12 62935 00600000

-Maple Creek Elemantary General Fund Form 01CSI
+ Humboldt County’ School District Criterla and Standards Review ES1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
7. Amount Included for any tentative selary schedule Increases 0 0 0 l

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
+wFile: CSI_Distiict, Version § Page 28 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 G335 0000000
Maple Creek Elamentary General Fund Form 01CSt
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2{2023-24)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Waelfare (H&W) Benefits {2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are costs of H&W benefIt changes Included in the interim and MYPs? No No No
2. Total cost of H&W bensfits 0 0
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
4. Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior y ear 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settl Negotiated Since Adoptl
Are any new costs negotisted since budget adoption for prior year settlements Included in the Interim? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included In the Interim and MYPs l
If Yes, explaln the nature of the new costs:
Curent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Clasaified (N ag ) Step and Col Ad] {2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are step & col i ts il d In the interim and MY Ps? No No No
2. Cost of step & column adjustments o
3. Percent change In step & column ov er prior y ear 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are savings from attrition Inciuded In the Interim and MYPs? Yes No No
2, Are additional H&W beneflts for those laid-off or retired employ ees Included in the Interim
No No No
and MY Ps?
Classified (Non-managsment) - Other
List other significant t that have d since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (l.e., hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, stc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 . Page 30

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Flrst interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62935 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)

$8C. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agr - Manag /Supervisor/C dentlal ploy

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Superv isor/Confidentlal Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions In this

section.

Status of M
Were all managerial/confidentlal labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

1.
a pervisor

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Labor Agresments as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

M t/Supervisor/C | Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2022-23) (2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 5 5 5 ﬂ
1a. Have any salary and beneflt negotiations been settled since budget adoptlon? m
]
if Yes, complete question 2.
- if No, complate questions 3 and 4.
. Yes
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement Included In the interim and multly ear
projections (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)
N ipng N lod
3. Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory beneflts I 295 |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
4. Amount Included for any tentative salary schedule Increases | 0 ! 0 0
M p IC: dentlal Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subssequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Bensfits {2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
1. Are costs of H&W benef it changes included In the Interim and MY Ps? No
2, Total cost of H&W benefits 2,056 0 0
3. Percent of H&W cost pald by employer 100.0% 0.0% 0.0%
4, Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 0.0% 0.0%
Mi pervi C Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
i Are step & column adjustments Included in the interim and MYPs? No No No
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 0 0
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Manag JSupervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Banefits (mlleage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are costs of other benefits included In the interim and MYPs? No No No

2. Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 31

Printed: 12/4/2023 8:08 AM



12 62935 0000000

First Interim
Maple Creek Elementary * General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterin and Standards Raview EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
a Percent change In cost of other banefits over pror year |— l

Califomia Dept of Education
SAQS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS_District, Version § Page 32 Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



Mapls Creek Elemantary
Humboldt County

First Interim .12 62935 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSI
: School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

Status of Other Funds

Analyzn the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the cumment fiscal year. If any other fund has a projested
negative fund balance, prepare dh interim roport and muitly ear projection for that fund, Explain plans for how and when the negative fund ba'ance will be
addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced In Item 1.

Califomia Dept of Education

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current flscal year?

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes In fund balance (@.g., an interim fund report) and a
multly ear projection report for each fund.

If Yas, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projectad to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and whan the problem(s) will be comected.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SAGS V/ A

File: CS|_District, Version 5

! Page 33 Printed; 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



First Interim 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS
The f g fiscal are desi to provide additional data for revlewing agencles. A "Yes® answer to any single rly suggest a cause for concem, but may alert

1he reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from

Criterion 9.

A1l Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current flscal y ear with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

A3. 1s enroliment decreasing In both the prior and current flscal years?

Ad. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enroliment, elther in the prior or current fiscal year?

AS. Has the district d into a

nt where any of the current

or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in selary increases that

are d to d the proj state funded cost-oflving adjustment?

AS. Does the district provide uncapped {(100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees?

AT. Is the district’s fi ial sy stem Ind dent of the county offlce system?

A8. Does the district have any reports that indl fiscal di to Edi
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide coples to tha county office of education.)

A9. Have there been p In the i or chief

official positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please Include the item number applicable to each

No

No

Yes

No

No

Comments: New Superintendent.
(optional)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting. :software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Versiair & Page 34

Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



-Fire: interim 12 62935 0000020

-  Maple Creek Elementary ‘General Fund n Form 01C3I1
Humboldt County . School District Criterla and Standards Review | EB81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
i
End of School District First Interim Criterla and Standards Review
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Feporting Software - SACS V7 & .
“© File: CSI|_District, Version 5 Page 35 . Printed: 12/5/2023 8:08 AM



A

2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund; Form 011
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998) EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

N Board % DIff
Description :::T;r“ g:{:: grlllglgn:: O:srr:t‘ll:: Adll;:lt: b Y:::j:'?;?s (g::;e:c;) Colunl;n SIS
@) Budget © ®) ® ®
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 295,174.00 295,033.00 146,372.00 295,033.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,530.00 701.00 (130.00) 701.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 12,730.00 12,730.00 2,727.58 12,730.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 309,434.00 308,464.00 148,969.58 308,464.00 ;
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 85,018.00 69,239.00 11,883.00 69,239.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 37,995.00 43,020.00 10,383.78 43,020.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 31,285.00 15,542.00 3,643.36 15,542.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 25,456.00 28,979.00 8,074.17 28,979.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 80,847.00 75,521.00 48,539.55 75,521.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g)ocs)tt:er Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 260,601.00 232,301.00 82,533.86 232,301.00 _:
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS -
BY) 48,833.00 76,163.00 66,435.72 76,163.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 151,874.00 96,502.00 0.00 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (74,833.00) (53,970.00) 0.00 (53,970.00) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING :
SOURCES/USES (54,467.00) (89,076.00) 0.00 (89,076.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {(C +D4) (5,634.00) (12,913.00) 66,435.72 (12,913.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES T
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 342,948.12 342,949.00 i -, g 342,949.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 342,049.12 342,949.00 | ‘:,.'I S 342,949.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 '_-‘ A - } 0.00 0.00
¢e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + I } ;= 2 ol
F1d) 342,049.12 |  342,049.00 | ; 342,949.00 | o 151
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 337,315.12 | 330,0%6.00 | 330,036.00 | s
Components of Ending Fund Balance i; :__ :
a) Nonspendable '._,, . "
Revolving Cash 9711 2,250.00 2,250.00 | 2,250.00 ] ';'3,.
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 —.’_‘

Califomia Dept of Education

SAyS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 1 -«

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interlm 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creek Elementary Genaral Fund Form 01l :
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998) E81XWXUGR2(2023-24) -
‘ Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance
| Board % DIff
Description :::::rce g:l::: c;rlll?i;:tl 3:2::;:: Adll:‘)::: T Y:::or]:'?zlls (g::':b;e:c;) Colur:;n SIS
(A) Budget ©) (D} E) "
(8)
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 |
b} Restricted 9740 e e
c) Committed B B
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 |
d) Assigned :
Other Assignments 9780 336,368.00 325,536.00
Donations 0000 9780 200.00 :
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 2,601.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 21,264.00
Professional Dev elopment 0000 9780 6,876.00
School & Library improvement 0000 9780 3,780.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00
Defemred Maintenance 0000 9780 144,324.00
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 5,592.00
Donations 0000 9780 100.00
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 3,167.00 |
Pupll Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00 |
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 20,632.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 12,189.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 3,494.00 |
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 128,853.00
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 5,372.00
Donations 0000 9780 100.00 |
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 3,167.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 20,632.00
Professional development 0000 9780 12,169.00
Schoo! & Library Improvement 0000 9780 3,494.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00
Defermred Maintenance 0000 9780 128,853.00
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 5,372.00 |
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 2,250.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 (1,302.88) 0.00 |
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 230,794.00 240,646.00 139,816.00 240,646.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 28,517.00 17,497.00 6,556.00 17,497.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 .
File: Fund-Ai, Verzion 5 Page 2 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM . -




2023-24 First Interim 12 62935 6060000
Maple Craeek Elementary General Fund " Form 011
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1989) E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance b
Board % DIFf
Description 2::‘:‘:“ g:‘!::: gr::!t‘:: 3::::::: Ad;::: b Y:I::'lm‘:s (g::‘:e;e:o;) Colunl;n B&
(A) Budget @) €) )
. ()
Tax Retief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 283.00 289.00 0.00 289.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 1,101.00 1,448.00 0.00 1,448.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 31,532.00 31,946.00 0.00 31,946.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 1,241.00 1,181.00 0.00 1,181.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 14.00 13.00 0.00 13.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 493.00 693.00 0.00 693.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 .
(ERAF) 1,199.00 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustmert 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 295,174.00 295,033.00 146,372.00 295,033.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 295,174.00 295,033.00 146,372.00 295,033.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 ;
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182
Child Nutrition Programs 8220
Donated Food Commodities 8221
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 68281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
::::‘el'hsmugh Revenues from Federal 8287 .
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290
Et:nljlét;irt A, Supporting Effective 4035 8200

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Printed: 11/28/2G23 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interlm 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary - General Fund : Form 01l
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
: Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance v
Orliglnal ABoar: d Actuals T P ted Diff widli
Description g:zt;lslrce g:j;:: Bu?lgneat ng::ﬁ:g I‘;:l: ° Ye;:j:'zéls (C:)le:;c;) Colunl;n BI&
(A) Budget © (©) ® =
®)
Title I, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title lIl, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 8290
:-‘Fl'lggceg?aner Schools Grant Program 4610 8290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 33:3 zgg 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319
Speciat Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
yégther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 . 000 .o -
?;;tsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 T 0.00 000 - 0.0 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 147.00 147.00 0.00 147.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 1,360.00 531.00 (130.00) 531.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions ' =i B Ak i ' T - . '
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576
gzi:::rough Revenues from State 8587
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
grz:,r::n;l'echnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652%556 90. 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Chitdhood Education 7210 8590 g )
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 23.00 0.00 -
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,530.00 (130.00)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE : ' i ey
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies ‘

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 041
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0009-1999) 4 EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

original | Asproved | ActualsTo | Projected | Diffe R
Description :f;‘;:"’e 22?:; Bru?l;:t Oz:::l‘ll:g Date Yerac:];ztzls (C:.)l 88 D) c°'""[‘)“ B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F
(B)
Secured Roll 8615
Unsecured Roll 8616
Prior Years' Taxes 8617
Supplemental Taxes 8618
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parce! Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Community Redev elopment Funds Not —_— ; g v |
Subject to LCFF Deduction
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 4629
Non-LCFF Taxes
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 5,400.00 5,400.00 1,350.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 4,400.00 4,400.00 540.16 4,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pzss-Through Revenues From Local 8687
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Local Revenue 8699 2,430.00 2,430.00 837.42 2,430.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments N ISY : %l
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Cther 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interlm

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
LS Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance )
Board o, DIff
Description :::‘;:’“ g:{::: c:ll:ilg':l 3:::::7:: A“ﬂ:’é T Y:Zj:'z'::s (g::a ;e:c;) °°'“'g" o &
(A) Budget © (D) (E) )
(B)
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 12,730.00 12,730.00 2,727.58 12,730.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 309,434.00 308,464.00 148,969.58 308,464.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salarles 1100 55,268.00 52,500.00 9,403.85 52,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 29,750.00 16,739.00 2,479.15 16,739.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 85,018.00 69,239.00 11,883.00 69,239.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 37,995.00 36,020.00 8,284.78 38,020.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 5,000.00 2,108.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 37,995.00 43,020.00 10,393.78 43,020.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 9,594.00 6,580.00 532.21 6,580.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 231.00 230.52 231.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 4,105.00 4,292.00 851.53 4,292.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 14,137.00 1,439.00 1,439.19 1,439.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 60.00 56.00 11.00 56.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,389.00 2,944.00 578.91 2,944.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 31,285.00 15,542.00 3,643.36 15,542.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 1,300.00 1,300.00 159.28 1,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 900.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 20,756.00 24,279.00 6,734.44 24,279.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,180.44 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 25,456.00 28,979.00 8,074.17 28,979.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 3,340.00 3,340.00 0.00 3,340.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 686.00 769.00 768.00 769.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 3,238.00 3,920.00 3,334.00 3,920.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 7,969.00 7.969.00 443.74 7,969.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized . 5600 ,
Improv ements : 2,380.00 2,380.00 71.45 2,380.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5§ Page 6 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interlm - 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementa:ry General Fund g Form 011
Humboldt County Unrastricted (Resources 0000-1998) EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Orlginal ABO:dwd Actuals To -Projected Difference Dl
Description gn‘:‘;’“ g:{::: Budget O:Erﬁng Date Year Totals | (Col B &D) | “"p" Bl
(A) Budget © (D) ® )
(8)
Transfers of Direct Ccsts 5710 (6,273.00) (19,437.00) v 0.00 (19,437.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 63,860.00 70,935.00 43,672.25 70,935.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 5,645.00 5,645.00 249.11 5,645.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 80,847.00 75,521.00 48,539.55 75,521.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of i
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 [
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest , N 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Educaticn [E—
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V7 H
File: Fund-Ai, Version'd Page 7 i Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



“3

2023-24 First Interlm

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 01l
' Humbaoldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998) E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance at
Board % DIff
Description 2::::”3 g:j::: grlll%:‘:tl ‘3:2::1‘1’:: Ad;:It: b Y:ra:l:'?;?s (g::’lfeare:c:) Colulgn Ba
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) )
(B)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF :
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 260,601.00 232,301.00 82,533.86 232,301.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 161,974.00 96,502.00 0.00 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 151,974.00 96,502.00 0.00 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8978 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (74,833.00) (53,970.00) 0.00 (53,970.00) 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education '.
SACS Fiaancial Reporting Software - SACS V7
’ File: Fund-§"Version 5 Page € A Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



“ Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000
General Fund Form 011
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance d
Soard % DIff
Orlginal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description :::'::ree g:];:: Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colulgn BI&
@) Budget © ®) ® P
(B)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (74,833.00) (53,970.00) 0.00 (53,970.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) (54,467.00) (89,076.00) 0.00 (89,076.00) 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
* kg~ Fund-Ai, Version 5 EN

Page ¢

Printsd: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM - =



2023-24 Flirst Interim 12 62935 0000000
Mapte Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-8989) ES1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance -
Board % DIff
Description g::::roe g:j: :: %r:!%l::: 3:2::::: Aﬂg::: Te YZ::I;:‘;'IL (g::I’e::G;) COIunl;n B&
(A) Budget © (D) (E) )
®)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 25,913.00 29,393.00 0.00 29,393.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 151,294.00 97,887.00 62,875.59 97,887.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 12,470.00 11,471.00 7,013.69 11,471.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 189,677.00 138,751.00 69,889.28 138,751.00 =
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 73,442.00 58,463.00 8,971.29 658,463.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 17,224.00 17,224.00 283.00 17,224.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 46,294.00 25,994.00 2,165.18 25,994.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 5,648.00 26,632.00 0.00 26,632.00 0.00 0.0%
Z)x:rr\\:!::uersesa b S0ODSEe0 53,826.00 97,865.00 1,713.65 97,865.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7400-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 64,837.00 43,002.00 0.00 43,002.00 0.00 0.0%
(s:)og:: SO RRSEs R= £ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 261,271.00 269,180.00 13,133.12 269,180.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS -
B9) (71,594.00) | (130,429.00) 56,756.16 | (130,429.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 74,833.00 53,970.00 0.00 53,970.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 74,833.00 53,970.00 0.00 53,970.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND i
BALANCE (C +D4) 3,239.00 (76,459.00) (76,459.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 150,575.63 150,575.00 |. _- 150,575.00
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 150,575.63 150,575.00 ‘I 150,575.00 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00|
¢) Adjusted Beginning Batance (F1c + it
F1d) 150,575.63 150,575.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 153,814.63 74,116.00 3
Components of Ending Fund Balance Ay
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repotting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 10

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interlm

42 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal +
Origlinal AB‘:’ard d Actuals T P ted Diffe RIDIE
Descrlption 222‘:;’“ g:{::: Br;?lg"eat Os:::t\ll:g Date Yeratl"j:‘ztzls (Col 2 2D) Column B &
(A) Budget (€} (D) (E) F
(8)
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | .',-gn'-r X
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | ;m;
b) Restricted 9740 153,814.63 74,116.00 | | 7411600 |
¢) Committed e | i | R
Stabilization Arangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
¢€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8780
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011
Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012
State Aid - Prior Years 8019
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021
Timber Yield Tax 8022
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042
Prior Years' Taxes 8043
Supplemental Taxes 8044
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF)
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992)
_l;:::lsties and |nterest from Delinquent 8048
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089
Subtotal, LCFF Sources
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes 8056
Property Taxes Transfers 8097
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

. Page 11

Printed: 11/2%i2023 11:05 A3



2023-24 First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-8999) + ES1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board % DIff
Description 22:::’“ g:{::: grlllglgn;l 3:2::1‘::: Act::l; . Y::jms (g:‘::e;) COIunl;n B&
@) Budget © ©) ® ®
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 2,328.00 2,328.00 0.00 2,328.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 00 A e
Flood Control Funds 8270 = = . .
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.0 ) bl )
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Dellnquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
el ASEEEEIEEEE 4035 g 207.00 933.00 0.00 933.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1il, Part A, English Leamner Program 4203 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
'(,:glézg;mﬂer ik 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3165,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3323' 2::3 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 23,378.00 26,132.00 0.00 26,132.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 25,913.00 29,393.00 0.00 29,393.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitiement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e CORSIEESER CRe Alt Other e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
cégtsher State Apportionments - Pt e s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 _5-00 z '_ i '9-'@ T, O.BCI = ﬁm WP Tre = Saa i
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 536.00 216.00 (120.00) 216.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 12 Prirtad: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elomentary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County v Restricted (Resources 2000-9995) E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
i Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance
i orov P Diffe tolal
Description gzsd?;rce g:{::: '::gd;:tt 3::::::: A“;:It: T Ya:'];gt::‘lls (Col ;e:c;) Colur;n B
(A) Budget © (D) (E) F)
(8)
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8567
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter Schooal Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
graorge:'n"rechmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
DiugiEonpiotaccolincs e - 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 150,758.00 97,671.00 62,995.59 97,671.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 151,294.00 97,887.00 62,875.59 97,887.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of investments 0.0%
Fees an¢ Contracts 3 ' ' r_’_:_:.' S i
Adult Education Fees 8671 i F”"'.“ o
Non-Resident Students 8672 o WEFE L
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675
Interagency Services 8677
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8601 R J i , 4 S I T
Adjustment Pt 0.00] - 000 - 0.00 ooo| =

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SAC3.V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version §

Page 13

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creoek Elementary General Fund Form 01}
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9899) E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board % DIff
— Reouce et | Gioml | Aowroved | Acusao | et | Oty | coumss
) Budget © ©) ® p=
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8607
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 6,050.00 6,050.00 5,215.69 6,050.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 6,420.00 5,421.00 1,798.00 5,421.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Cther 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 12,470.00 11,471.00 7,013.69 11,471.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 189,677.00 138,751.00 69,889.28 138,751.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 60,692.00 51,289.00 7,908.79 51,289.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 12,750.00 7.174.00 1,062.50 7,174.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 73,442.00 58,463.00 8,971.29 58,463.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 13,824.00 13,824.00 0.00 13,624.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Ciassified Salaries 2900 3,400.00 3,400.00 283.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 17,224.00 17,224.00 283.00 17,224.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 27,173.00 21,190.00 1,153.20 21,190.00 0.00 | - 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 3,686.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 2,356.00 2,163.00 150.20 2,163.00 0.00 0.0%
Haalth and Walfare Senefits 3401-3402 10,535.00 617.00 616.81 617.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 45.00 39.00 4.59 39.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,497.00 1,986.00 240.38 1,985.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 s
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



Maple Creek Elemntary

2023-24 First Interlm

12 62935 0000000

General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County: Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) ES1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
. Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance "
Board % DIff
Description Rosaura O Budget Operating Atime ™ | vemotmis | (CotB & DY SRling SI&
@ Budgt © ®) ® P
(8)
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 46,294.00 25,994.00 2,165.18 25,994.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,648.00 11,632.00 0.00 11,632.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 5,648.00 26,632.00 0.00 26,632.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 437.00 0.00 437.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,562.00 2,638.00 0.00 2,638.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improv ements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 6,273.00 19,437.00 0.00 19,437.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expendltures 45,991.00 75,353.00 1,713.65 75,353.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER )
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 53,826.00 97,865.00 1,713.65 97,865.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Mgdia for New Sc_hool Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tultion
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 64,837.00 43,002.00 0.00 43,002.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Re.porting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Verdion 5§

Page 15

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



Maple Creoek Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-8999)

Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

12 62935 0000000
Form 011
EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

o Board % DIff
Description gzzc;:rce g:j::: g'u%;:: 3::::17:: Ad[l;:;: b Y':I:rj:'z‘;?s (g::l'e;e:c;) COIul;n g
(A) Budget ©) @ (E) )
« ®)
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 64,837.00 43,002.00 0.00 43,002.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 261,271.00 269,180.00 13,133.12 269,180.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and ! = i = i
Redemption Fund 8914 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | D4 4
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{5) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES i 2l v | o] e |
SOURCES I S A e | 3 "
State Apportionments e I . - b ] el I s :
Emergency Apportionments 8931 000 5.00\ 0.00 i ¢ )
Proceeds
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V7 ]
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 16 = Printed: 11f2§12023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-8899) EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24) .
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board o, DIff
Origlnal Approved Actuals To Projected Dlfference 4
Description 2::‘;:":9 g:’; :: Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) COIur;n B&
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) )
(B)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsad/Reviganized LEAS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 74,833.00 53,970.00 0.00 53,970.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 74,833.00 §3,970.00 0.00 §3,970.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 74,833.00 53,970.00 0.00 §3,970.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 17

Printed: 41/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Intarim 12 62935 6000000
Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, ExpendItures, and Changes In Fund Balance H
Board % DIff
Orlginal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description e Budget | Operating Date | Yar Totals | (ColB&D) | COMTNEE
(A) Budget (%) D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 295,174.00 295,033.00 146,372.00 295,033.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 25,943.00 29,393.00 0.00 29,393.00
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 152,824.00 98,588.00 62,745.59 98,568.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8789 25,200.00 24,201.00 9,741.27 24,201.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 499,111.00 447,215.00 218,858.86 447,215.00 ||
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 158,460.00 127,702.00 20,854.29 127,702.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 55,219.00 60,244.00 10,676.78 60,244.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 77,579.00 41,536.00 5,808.54 41,536.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 31,104.00 55,611.00 8,074.17 55,611.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5899
Expenditures 134,673.00 173,386.00 50,253.20 173,386.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 64,837.00 43,002.00 0.00 43,002.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect
Costs E00TES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 521,872.00 501,481.00 95,666.98 501,481.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - -
B9) (22,761.00) (54,266.00) 123,191.88 (54,266.00) |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 151,974.00 96,502.00 0.00 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions soso8ses | o000 ool 000|000 o1 1
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING i
SOURCES/USES 20,366.00 (35,106.00) 0.00 (35,106.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (2,395.00) (89,372.00) 123,191.88 (89,372.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 493,524.75 493,524.00 493,524.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 493,524.75 493,524.00 493,524.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + !
F1d) 493,524.75 493,524.00 H 493,524.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 491,129.75 404,152.00 404,152.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance !
a) Nonspendable \
Revolving Cash 9711 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00
: }S(Lr ¥
Stores 8712 0.00 ooof 0.00
M= | e T
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



fas

2023-24 First Interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary . General Fund . Form 011
Humboldt County , Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24;
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 3
Board % DIff
Description Eemag Rl 3'.:%2':: 3::::::: e || Your ratm (g::e B&D) SSIGENES
(A) Budget © ) ) F)
(B)
Prepaid items o713 0.00 coof T ooof
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | [ o
b) Restricted 9740 153,614.63 |  74,116.00 | | 71600
c¢) Committed : . I
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | "-mi.
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 ! ' m I
d) Assigned | | i
Other Assignments 9780 336,368.00 325,536.00 : M
Donations 0000 9780 200.00 | 3 I
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 2,601.00
Pupll Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 21,264.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 6,878.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 3,780.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 144,324.00
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 5,5692.00
Donations 0000 9780 100.00
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 3,167.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 20,632.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 12,189.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 3,494.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 128,853.00
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 537200 |
Danatians 0000 9780 R | 100.00 |
Fund Raising 0000 9780 o AR A 121.00 |
Block Grant 0000 9780 | I ! 3,167.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 I 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 i ; | 20,632.00 |
Professional development 0000 9780 _' 12,189.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 LS 3,494.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 i . 128,853.00
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 A . I 5,372.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 2,250.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,302.88) 0.00 |
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 230,794.00 240,646.00 139,816.00 240,646.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Cumrent Year 28,517.00 17,497.00 6,556.00 17,497.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5§ Pzge 19 Printed: 14/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interlm

12 62935 0000000
Form 011

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board % DIfF
Description pecarss (o982 orighal | Approved | ARTE | ol | ©oiBaD) | CMIEE
) Budget ©) ) -(E) pe
(B)
Tax Relief Subv entions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 283.00 289.00 0.00 289.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 1,101.00 1,448.00 0.00 1,448.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 31,532.00 31,946.00 0.00 31,946.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 1,241.00 1,161.00 0.00 1,181.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 14.00 13.00 0.00 13.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 493.00 693.00 0.00 693.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 1,199.00 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 295,174.00 295,033.00 146,372.00 295,033.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 295,174.00 295,033.00 146,372.00 295,033.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 2,328.00 2,328.00 0.00 2,328.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wwildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Titte 1, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Etslfr:xlct:::n e s j 8023 6290 207.00 933.00 0.00 933.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 20 _ Frinted: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 FIirst interim 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted ES1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board % DIff
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description e e Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB & D) | COMT" B &
(A) Budget (C) {D) (E) )
(B)
Title 11, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) = = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4037, 4123, 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 23,378.00 26,132.00 0.00 26,132.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 25,913.00 29,393.00 0.00 29,393.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Aoportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year alSue el 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years AlliOther s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 147.00 147.00 0.00 147.00 0.00 0.0%

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 1,896.00 747.00 (250.00) 747.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g:)r::r:echnlcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Sugiiiconolrictaceo Funt o e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 150,781.00 97,694.00 62,995.59 97,694.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 152,824.00 98,588.00 62,745.59 98,588.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 %
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM




"E_ 2023-24 First Interlm 12 €293.i 0000000
Maple Creek Elementary *  General Fund Form 01l
Humboldt County Suminary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
‘ e % DIFf
Description z::t;:rce g:{;’: gr-]a?il:g a:l:::ﬂng Aﬂlt;::: . Y:ra:jm‘:s (2{:{9::0;) Colunl;n S
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) )
(8)
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 5,400.00 5,400.00 1,350.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 4,400.00 4,400.00 540.16 4,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 8,480.00 8,480.00 6,053.11 8,480.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 6,420.00 5,421.00 1,798.00 5,421.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices Al Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 B
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 1 Page 22 Printed: 11/28/2023 1‘!~;05 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elomentary General Fund ; Form 01l
Humboldt Couaty Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board % DIff
ObJect Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Column B &
Description Codes Budget Operating Date Year Totas {Col B & D) D
(A) Budget () D) (E) F)
(8)

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 25,200.00 24,201.00 9,741.27 24,201.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 499,111.00 447,215.00 218,858.86 447,215.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 115,960.00 103,789.00 17,312.64 103,789.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 42,500.00 23,913.00 3,541.65 23,813.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 158,460.00 127,702:00 20,854.29 127,702.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 13,824.00 13,824.00 0.00 13,824.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 37,995.00 38,020.00 8,284.78 38,020.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 5,000.00 2,109.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 3,400.00 3,400.00 283.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 65,219.00 60,244.00 10,676.78 60,244.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 36,767.00 27,770.00 1,685.41 27,770.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 3,688.00 231.00 230.52 231.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alterative 3301-3302 6,461.00 6,455.00 1,001.73 6,455.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 24,672.00 2,056.00 2,056.00 2,056.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 105.00 95.00 15.59 95.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 5,886.00 4,929.00 819.29 4,929.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 77,579.00 41,536.00 5,808.54 41,536.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 1,300.00 1,300.00 159.29 1,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 900.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 26,404.00 35,911.00 6,734.44 35,911.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,180.44 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 31,104.00 65,611.00 8,074.17 55,611.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 437.00 0.00 437.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 4,902.00 5,978.00 0.00 5,978.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 688.00 . 769.00 769.00 769.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 3,238.00 3,920.00 3,334.00 3,920.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 7.968.00 7.969.00 443.74 7,969.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 2,380.00 2,380.00 71.45 2,380.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, ¥¥irsion 5

Page 23

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



A |

2023-24 First Interly.

12 62935 0000000

Mapl:z Creek Elementary General Fund : Form 011
Humbecldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, ExpendIitures, and Changes In Fund Balance d.
Board % DIff
Description fues WOUA Sitior | ebraima | e " | Yo Towis | @ormam) | Commes
) Budgat © ®) C] ®
(8)
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 109,851.00 146,288.00 45,385.90 146,288.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 5,645.00 5,645.00 249.11 5,645.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 134,673.00 173,386.00 50,253.20 173,386.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schaol Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 64,837.00 43,002.00 0.00 43,002.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education - ) -
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 i
File; Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page24 . * Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund ; Form 031
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance “
Sasid " % DIff
o— meowce oo | ik | fomae | AT | TR | QRN | coumnns
® Budget © © ® )
(8)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 43,002.00 0.00 43,002.00 0.00 0.0%
— - e
o\ st
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 ! '_ I-n -‘;'“Hg |
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 521,872.00 501,481.00 95,666.98 501,481.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 151,974.00 96,502.00 0.00 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 151,974.00 96,502.00 0.00 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8071
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7654
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS = (=S a0 SRS [ETN [TRr S |
lContdbutions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 o —0.00‘ B._@ oo s

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 25

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM=



2023-24 First Interim

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary L General Fund . Form 011
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance ¢
Board % DIFf
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description 2::‘;:'“ g:l::: Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) COIIII';II e
(A) Budget €} (D) (€) F)
(8)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 6 :
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS . o000| 44
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +6) 20,366.00 (35,106.00) 0.00 (35,106.00) 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 ) Page 26 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



Firat Ir:ierlm

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary " General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detall EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Resource Description f,g:m d Totals
2600 Expanded Leaming Opportunities Program 60,270.00
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 4,150.00
6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2,698.00
7435 Leaming Recovery Emergency Block Grant 6,098.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 900.00
Total, Restricted Balance 74,116.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
., File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 27

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:05 AM



Maple Creek Elementary

Spe_cial Reserve F

2023-24 First Interim
und for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

12629350000000
Form 171

Humboldt County : Expenditures by Object E31XWXUGR2(2023-24)
. LCEIC Actuals | Projected | Diiference
D ioti f Resource Object gﬂgmil gpprot\_led To Year
escription Codes Codes udge Bz:rae;ng Date Totals
9 © ()
A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue
5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099 |
8100-8299 | 0.00 |
3008599 | 0.00 : 0|
8600-8799 1,800.00

1,900.00 |

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employ ee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6) Capital Qutlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

1000-1999 |
2000-2999 |
3000-3999 |
40004999 |
50005999 |
6000-6999

7100-
7299,7400-
7499

7300-7399

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash
Stores
Prepaid ltems
All Others
b) Restricted

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 131,608.00 | 131,608.00 0.00 | 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7628 | 151,974.00 96,502.00 0.00 | 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions seso-seee [ 0.00] 000
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (20,366.00) 35,106.00 35,106.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (18,466.00) | 37,006.00 37,006.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N 246,585.22 | 246,595.00 246,595.00
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 246,595.22 | 246,595.00 I 246,595.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 246,595.22 | 246,595.00 _' 246,595.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 228,129.22 | 283,601.00 | | 283,601.C0 |

9711
9712
9713
9718
9740

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:14 AM

Page 1



2023-24 First Interim 12629350000000
Maple Creek Eiemontary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutiay P_rojopts Form 171
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oa:: vad Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Descripton Gotee'™ Cones | Budget | operatng [ T2, [ Yo | ol & | otumn
@ ol TS N ) ® ®
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 o0 | 0.00 it iy 142
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 %
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
) Unassigned/Unappropriated :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 171,694.00 | 283,601.00 ; d | 283,601.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 66,435.22 0.00 i ae i - 0.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,900.00 1,900.00 | 309.70 1,900.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,900.00 1,900.00 | 309.70 1,900.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,900.00 1,900.00 309.70 1,900.00 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 131,608.00 | 131,608.00 0.00 | 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 131,608.00 | 131,608.00 0.00 | 131,608.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 151,974.00 | 96,502.00 0.00 | 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 151,974.00 | 96,502.00 0.00 | 96,502.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7661 0.00 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ‘M,, 0.00|  0.00 f
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 0.00| 000|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES _ !
(a-b+c-d+e) (20,366.00) | 35,106.00 0.00 | 35106.00 | b

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiwam - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:14 AM



%%23-24 First Interim 12629350000 00

Maple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund 'for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Farm™iTH
Humboldt County Rusicted Detail " EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scfiware - SACS V7 - L.
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 - Page 3 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:14 AM



Maple Cretk Elementary

2023-24 First Interim

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12629350000000
Form 401

Humboldt“‘County Expenditures by Object : E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
R . Original IB\::rr:ve d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
moouree obiect | U | Gotreng |10 | Yo, | SRR | S
8] Budget @) | @ ® F
(B)
A. REVENUES 3
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,400.00 2,400.00 304.61 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,400.00 | 2,400.00 | 304.61 | 2,400.00 i ==
B. EXPENDITURES W - '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 |
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3989 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 |
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ]
AND USES (A5 - B9) 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 | >
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | - 0.00 : 1
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + i
D4) 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance e
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 211,178.22 | 211,178.00 4 211,178.00
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | : 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 211,178.22 | 211,178.00 211,178.00 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
¢) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 211,178.22 | 211,178.00 | 211,178.00 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 213,578.22 | 213,578.00 | 213,578.00 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Items 8713
All Others 9719
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-f4, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 11/28/2023 11:15 AM



Maple Creék Elementary

2023-24 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects

12629350000000
Form 401
EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)

I-i;umboldt County Expenditures by Object
R . Original IB\:::?)ve d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description cgzc:;rce g:‘:::st Budget Operating ;Zte ¥2ah:ls g’";’l ElS go&IuI;n n
(A) Budget
®) (©) (D) (€) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | . VD0 | ) 1
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 vl skt :
d) Assigned =<t l-._-,‘"j:'.'.l.
Other Assignments 9780 212,079.00 | 213,578.00 h i 213,578.00 | --.-_E'!Iil.', A
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 a1ase00| »':J g
Capital Outlay 0000 o780 | 212,079.00 <Ak g ey _" _
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 \ 213,578.00 | '
¢) Unassigned/Unappropriated : - )
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 1,499.22
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calif omia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,400.00 2,400.00 304.61 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,400.00 2,400.00 304.61 2,400.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,400.00 | 2,400.00 | 304.61| 2,400.00 s
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7 .
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:15 AM



- . 2023-24 First Interim 126 28350000000

Maple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects . Form 401
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81XWXUGR2(2023:24)
s ) Original /B\:::‘c’)ve d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Resource Oect | gudger | Opersing | 10, | Yome |5 00 | %5
(A) Budget
®) (C) (0} (E) F)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES A S = T ‘__ : b y
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 i B.ﬂil) o.ﬁﬁ I_ B.OD : 0.61;1 . - 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0:00 - ”0.00 0;-00 [~ 0.00 - 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 ooo| ooo|  ocof o oc0| o0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 . 0.00 0.00. 0.00 o 0...00 0.6%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion 6300 0.00
of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ] ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 - Page 3 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:15 AM



Maple Creek Elementary

2023-24 First Interim
Specia! Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12629350000000
. Form 401

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81XWXUGR2(2023-24)
R . Original IB\::rr?we d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
ol ol el e S R A E bl Y
(A) Budget
) ) D) (E) (F)
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 11/28/2023 11:15 AM



2023-24 First interim 12629350000000

1.
1Aaple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Humboldt County 4 Restricted Detail i EB1XWXUGR2(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Prirted: 11/28/2023 11:15 AM



1814 §2-T2 BEATPUNIY

168's82 $ TVLOL %51y ‘jens eniasay pajebpng
L09'¢8e $ :9ouejeg Bujpul pund anlasay jeideds 000'08$ 19,6 Je UOjje|noje) eAI999Y WNWIUlW PSPUCILIOdIsy
0522 $ Auiepesun onUou0s3 Jof pajeubisaq pund [ejeuss) 680'c€9¢ $8S[) pue N0 Siajsuel) ‘sainipuadxy pund |EI8USS) (B0
'S8pNjoul %G | 'GP JO BAIBSBY JOUSI
2£€°1L06 ¢ $ g6t ¢ $ L09'c8z  $ $ £51'v0¥ $ LLL'PL ¢ oco'oee ¢ 2DNYIvE ONIGNT O
862'156 BLLLbE 565'9¥¢C 525'€6Y 9.5'05) 6¥6'2¥E JONVIVE ONINNID3E galsnray 4
(996'6¥) 0042 900°.¢ (z2£'68) (65¥'92) (e18'21) (3sv3¥03Q) ASYIHONI IONVYIvE ANNd "3
901's¢ (901's€) 0.6'€S (920'68) (sesn) seoIno§ J8Yi0 [BjoL
0.6'tS (026'¢S) suoinquUue)
s8sf) 8Ylo
$821n0S8 J8j0
(011'822) (z0s'96) (Bog'LEL) (809'LEl) IO si8jsuel | punyaiul
oLv'sze 809'LEL 205'96 205'96 uj sisjsuel | punyajul
S3ASN/SIADUNOS ONIONYNIL ¥3IHIO '
(996'6Y) 00¥'T 006'}L (992'¥5) (ezv'0EL) £9L'9L (S3YNLIANIdX3) SANNIAIY SS30X3 D
187'1L0S L8v'105 08l '692 LOE'2ee sainypuedx3 [ejo |
s}s0) Hoddng
200'ch 200'ey 200'ey obino By
Aepno lended
ofe'eLl 98E'cLL 598'.6 1256L BupelradQ JayQ 9 sedlMIBS
119'sG L1965 ze9'9e 6.6'82 sajddng
9e5'Ly 9ES'I Y ¥66'62 2vs'sh sjyeuag safiojdw3
y¥2'09 ¥¥2'09 yee'Ll 0zo'ey ssyejeg payIsse|)
2oLzl 20.'22L £9v'8s 6€2'69 !
. SAUNLIANIAXT ]
SLG'LSY 00¥'z 006°L s12' Ly 152'8¢4 ¥9p'80€ snusAsy [BjoL
105'82 oov'z 006'L L0Z've Lip'LL 0eL'zL $82.N0g |B207 JOYIO
895'86 895'86 /88'/6 102 §82IN0S 8}E}S JBYIO
€6£'6C £6£'62 £6E'62 $921n0G [BJopa4
£€0'562 $ $ $ $ $ $ ££0'662 $ ¢ eco's6c  § e[nwiog Buipung jonuo) |eao
SINNIAIY ¥
spund [y sajjjioe4 pun4 Aepno sapoeq uojonJsU0) sanlasay pung leoL pejolisey pejausain ¥2-€202 ¥V3A TVOSId
[e1oL lexded saumay jende jooyag Auno) puog |eioads elgale) SNVY 1/pund SNYML/PUnd  SNvyL/pund 139an8 SNINYOM WINILNI LS¥Id
S3dAL ONNA ¥3HLO SANN4 INNIATY TvI03dS [esous9 [eJeuag ICEIED] sannd 1v
£Z02/S/2L 191318510 TO0HIS AUVLNIWI T HIFND I1dVIN




dAWWRE| 121d $2-€Z BZ\SPUNY[IBYILISINE

£202/6/Z1

iv6'lee §  IVIOL %2E 'Y ‘19n97 ansasay pajalipng
169'65¢ ¢ :0ouejeg Buipu3 pund aaiasay [e1ads 000°08$ %S5 Je uojje|ndjes aAJasay WNWIUIN PapudUWOoINY
052'2 $ Aurepaouy) ajwouods 1oj pajeubiseq pund (eisus9 Gp6°2268 $85[) pue INo sigjsue.| ‘saimpuadx3 pund |essuan (ejoL
'S8pNjoul %ZE 'GP JO BAIBSY IS
| 561'228 $ $ B8'6lc $ 169'66¢ § $ 925'96¢ £0v'6L X ANAN $ -IONVIvVE ONIONT 'O
Ze£'L06 B/S€LZ 109'e8¢ £51'v0¥ 20170 9c0'0ee IONVYIvd ONINNIO3E Q3LsNrav 4
(2€1'62) 00¥'C (016'c2) (z29'2) 982'S (c18'21) (3SV3¥03Q) 3SYIYONI IONVIVE aNN4 ‘3|
(oL8's2) 0Le'sz ¥S1'vS (yve'se) (sesn) seaIn0g JaYi0 [ejolL
¥S1'vS (¥51'98) suognqUuoY
s3sN BYI0
$82JN0S 13YJ0
(920'882) {(8L¥'251) (809'1E1) (s09'1€1) INQ sI9ysuel] punyajul
920'682 809'LEL 8I¥'L61L aLv'2G1L u| SI8jsuRIL punpajuy
$3SN/S304N0S ONIONVYNIA ¥3HLO ‘a
(£eL's2) oov'e 006'l (26¥'ce) (B98'sy) LE¥'SlL (S3UNLIANIAXT) SINNIAIY SS30X3 'O
28'9pY 1£8'9pY €91'€51 v21'c62 sa.njpuadx3 [ejo
5)s09 Hoddng
Z00'eY z00'er 200'ey oBIno Jayio
Aegno |eyded
800'22) 800'2Z1 05%'9¢ 855's8 Buiesado Jayio @ SEOINRS
09%'9€ 09%'9¢ 18l 6/6'92 saddng
z19'2y Ti9'ty 88.'8l ¥88'€C slyauag aafoldwy
¥ve'09 ¥vz'09 vee'sl 0zZ0'sy selejeg paysse|D
1S6'LYL 1G6'LYL 812'0¢ ceL' L sauejes pajesype)
SIUNLIANILXT '8
00Z'LLY oov'z 006'L 006'2L¥ §62'701 §09'80¢ anuanay [ejoL
105'82 aov'z 006’} 102'v2 LiY'LL oeL'zl $32.n0§ {E207 J2YO
zeL'v9 zeL'v9 Lev'eo 102 $80IN0S alejS I18Yl0
£6£'62 £6£'62 £6£'62 $a0inog [elapa4
V£1'662 $ $ $ $ $ $ v.l's62 y21's62 $ e|nwiog Buipung |0)uo0d (€207
SIANNINIY Y
spund |l pund >m=_._O saljoe4 uolonJisuod SOAIDSSY pung |ejol pajolsey pejolsedun GZ-v20¢ MV3A 1vOSId
JeloL |ended salay leyded jo0yog Aunod puog feloads eliajejed SNYML/PUN  SNVHL/PUN{  SNVML/PUNY  NOLLO3rONd MVIA-LLTININ WINILNI LSHId
----—--- §3dAL NN ¥IHLO —==-=~--- -—-~== SANN4 INNIATY TVIOIdS -—— {esausn |esauan le1ausn SaNN4 1Y

LO1NLSIA TOOHIS AHVLNIWITI ¥IFHO IT1dYIN

NOILO3rO¥d 139aN8 AVAA-ILLINN



dAWWLeU| JSI1d fZ2-EZ GZ\SPUNIEVDIISIMG

g68'66¢2 § viol %/8'bb ‘Jona7 anasay pajebpng
8va/Sc §  .9ouejeq Buipug pun- anissay [8129dS 000'08% 19,G J& UO|JeINJ[eD AI3SIY WNLWIUIN PAPUIWOIIY
092'2 ¢ /Aurepedun ouwouoas Joj pajeubiseq pund [eieuss 1926268 SO5) PUE JNO SIsjSURL] ‘SeImIpusdxs pun4 [eiauso [ejo|

:S8pNIOUI %/ 8 b JO BAISSAY JOLISIG

526'798 $ $ $ 88812 $ $ $ evo'lsz $ $ 688'88¢ $ 689'¥8 $ olg'voe $ 3DNVIvE ONIONT "9
G6L'Ti8 8/6'S12 169'652 9Z5'06¢ £0v'6. £ZL'21E JONVIVE ONINNIOZFE a31snray ‘4
(022') oov'e (ev0'e) (229'2) 98e's (ere'zh) (3sYay03a) ISYIYONI IONYIVE ANN4 3
(eve'e) £v6'c ¥51'%5 (112'08) (sesn) seainog JBYI0 [ejol
¥51'v5 (¥51'%S) suopnquuoy
sasn Y0
$32.n08 JAYI0
(651'292) (Lsg'sel) (809'1€1) (809'L€) INQ sI9jsuBl | punyaju|
651°292 809'LE1 1SS'SEL 155'GEL u| s18ysuelf punpeyu
$3SN/SADUNOS ONIONYNIL HIHLO 0
(o22')) 0ov'e 006’} (025'11) (son‘ay) 86Z'.¢ (S3UNLIAONAdX3) SINNIATY SS30X3 D
669'2vY 659" LYY £9l'e51 98Y'v62 sainjipuadx3 |ejoL
s}so poddng
Z00'ey 200'eh 200'cY oBino Jayo
Aegno teyden
les'zel iz8'ezl 054'9¢ Lle'98 BunesadQ 18I0 2 SROIMIBS
oov'9e 09t'9e \BY'L 8.6'8C salddng
19.'2y 19/'2y 882'8l 6/6'cC sjysusg sakojdw3
¥vZ'09 vvz'09 vee'll 0zo'ey salle|es payisse|D
86EZh L 658'ZY L glz'oe RN salejes pajed)

SIUNLIONIdX3 '8

88E'0VY aov'e 006'} 680'9eY S6ZT'v0L yeL'Lee anuaaay |eloL
105'82 o0ov'e 006'} 102've Viv'LL 0eL'2) §30IN0S |BI0T J13Y0
zel'v9 ZEL'y9 LEV'e9 102 $80Jn0S 9jelS JBYIo
£6€'62 £6€'6C £6€'62 $80.n0S |esspa
£9e'gle $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ e9e'8le $ $ goe'sle $ E|nwiod Buipun jou0g [e007]
SANNIAIY VY
spund |iv pund Aepino safjioey uol}oNIISU0Y SOAI9S9Y pund lejoL pajoLIsay pejolsan 92-S202 ¥VY3A TvOSId
[ejoL aalnsy {eyded j00y3g Aunod puog jeoadg eusjajed SNYML/PUN] SNYVML/PUNY  SNVHL/pUnd NOLLI3rQdd ¥VY3A-LLTNW WINILNI LSHId
—-=- §3dAL NN ¥3H1Q ---=-—"-- -—-==-— SANN4 INNIATY TVIOIdS ~==- |eJauag9 |eJaua |eJauan SaNN4d 1Y
€202/5/2} 1o14LSIA TOOHIS AHYLNIWITI N3N ITdVI|

NOILD3ro¥d 139and ¥VIAILINKW



| 18| MOJ4 YSEJWLSI] IS11H $2-€2 4O 6Z2\WHBN] ISI\PZ-EC0C\WOLYSEDOMISIQLM

690°v29% 19AJ9S9Y ‘SNVML ‘pPun4 |eiauac aouejeg yseo pajoafoid [euld
evo'LLS (Aue J1 suonelsdosdde pasiajep Buipn|oul) sajqeaasdy [ejol
690'¥.9 68¢'ze. | ove'ez.L 002°18L 2116°€6. 95.'€6. £ve’L8.L S0L'SL8 |9duejeg ysed
0 T asuadx3 predaid
0 asuadxg pasiajaQ
0 0 0 0 0 L20'L 0 0 sa|qefed
0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 a|qefed 9)ON SNVYL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nodji
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 urql
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasM)
zoo'ey 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0002
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0009
91€'0¢ L#0'6 620'9¢ €16'L ¥20'L 866'9 916'0¢ 068'v 000S
956'vl ¥82'l r44W) 6€9'2 €96'l 168'S 61€'C £ve'0 000 A
1$6'01 Lye'e 818'¢c 690°c 15¢€¢ Z6l'e 816'¢ 980'Y 000
£€9.'9 ¥6.L'G ¥96'G voZ'y €16'G cLv'e 095’8 156'8 0002
L19'€l 189'CL c09'LL 8z9'Ll 6062l £62'C) 155'C) 09s5'2l 0001
0 ()] ] €69 0 90.'8 GSS 0 19994 A/d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $982inog
G/G'l ozy'y L2y €69 €69 €69 809'¢ 43 4 SaNUAASY [e207]
L€ vi6've yX4 09¢ 1z Y4 06 000'0L 44 SINUIAIY Ije)s
¥60'6 192'9 0 0 €ee 990'€l 0 €€c 0 SONUaAdY |eJapad
0 0.1'Ge 256'L€ LrL'LL 88.'02 brl'LL zes'ce y9'e 0 S9NUAA3Y 4407
68€'2EL oveE'62L 00.'182 L1S'€62 9G2'€6. £ve'18.L G0L'GL8 268168 |1L€390 jo se ysed
31qeAI909Y aunp Reln udy UoJepy amanow_ Kenuer joquwadag | JaguanoN
£20Z ‘1€ 1990320 Jo se asuejeq yses Huiuuibeg
SANN4 JAYASTY B IVHINID = MOTd HSVYO WRILNI 1S¥ld :LNIFNITddNS
€2/50/¢) 19141810 TOOHOS ANV.LNIWITI M3 I1dVIN




11/13/23, 4:18 PM
WLOF

& Calif
o ) =iy

OV NI A oeorsrmens of

EDUCATION

Home / Finance & Grants / Software & Forms / Financial Reporting

2023 Financial Reporting Calendar - District

School district calendar includes 2023-24 budget, interim, and 2022-23 unaudited actuals and audit calendar.

2023 Financial Reporting Calendar - District - Financial Reporting (CA Dept of Education)

Fiscal Year Summary of Basic Filing Due Dates

* Due dates are established in law unless otherwise noted. In accordance with Government Code (GC) 6700, GC
6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date shall be the following
workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.
* Date calculated as prescribed in law.

==+ Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).
s++Edqcation Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy EC 47604.33 requirement.

COE = County Office of Education

DATE DUE*
D Jduly 1

July 1

September 15

September 15
September 15

December
15**

December 15

" December 15

December 15

ITEM
- Budget

Budget

Unaudited
Actual Data

Unaudited
Actual Data

Gann
Resolution

First Interim
Report (for
period ending
October 31)

Charter School
First Interim
Report (for
period ending
October 31)

Audit

Audit

DESCRIPTION

School district budget due to COE

i Charter school budget due to chartering authority and

COE

District unaudited actual data, including Gann***, due
to COE

Charter school unaudited actual data due to chartering

authority and COE

District adopts Gann resolution

! District first interim due to COE (also to State

Superintendent and State Controller if qualified or
negative)

Charter school first interim due to chartering authority
and COE

District prior year audit due to COE, State

| Superintendent, and State Controller

Charter school prior year audit due to chartering
authority, COE, State Superintendent, and State
Controller

ﬁtlps:llwww.ode.ca.govagIsflfrIca!endarZSdistﬁct.asp i

EDUCATION CODE

42127(a)(2)

47604.33(a)(1)

42100(a),
GC 7906(f)

| ;17604.33(3)(5)****,

42100 (b)

42132

42131(a)(1) and (2)

' 47604.33(a)(3)

41020(h)

47605(m), 41020(h)

111



11/13/23, 4:18 PM

July 1

July 1

45 days after the

2023 Financial Reporting Calendar - District - Financial Reporting (CA Dept of Education)

. District board holds a
public hearing/adopts
: budget

Charter school budget

' District makes any

Governor signs the | budget revisions

annual Budget Act

i public

https:llwww.ode.ca.govlfglsflfr/calendarz3districl.asp

" The school district governing board shall hold a public hearing on

the budget to be adopted. The agenda for that hearing shall be

~ posted at least 72 hours prior to the public hearing and shall include

the location where the budget will be available for public inspection.

. The date, time, and location of the public hearing and the dates and
. locations at which the district's proposed budget may be inspected

- shall be published in a local newspaper by the county

. superintendent. The budget to be adopted shall be prepared in the

. format prescribed by the State Superintendent.

. [EC 42127(a)(1), EC 42126, EC 42103]

_ The school district governing board shall adopt a budget and, not
€ later than 5 days after the adoption or by July 1, whichever occurs
 first, file the budget (utilizing the forms prescribed by the State

Superintendent) with the county superintendent of schools. The
budget and supporting data shall be maintained and available for
public review.

The board shall not adopt a budget before the board adopts a local
control and accountability plan, if an existing local control and
accountability plan or annual update to a local control and
accountability plan is not effective for the budget year. The board
shall not adopt a budget that does not include the expenditures
necessary to implement the local control and accountability plan or
the annual update to a local control and accountability plan that is
effective during the subsequent fiscal year.

[EC 42126, EC 42127(a)(2)]

Each charter school shall submit a preliminary budget to its
chartering authority and the COE. [EC 47604.33(a)(1)]

Not later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget

Act, the school district shall make available for public review any
revisions in revenues and expenditures that it has made to its
budget to reflect the funding made available by that Budget Act. [EC

42127(h)]

311



11/13/23, 418 PM 2023 Financial Reporting Calendar - District - Financial Reporting (CA Dept of Education)

November 8 : County examines and :
i approves or
. disapproves revised
- district budget

¢ Agreement to waive
- budget review
committee

November 8 , County
superintendent calls
for budget or regional
review committee

November 8 District governing
board selects budget
review committee

November 8 If necessary, State
Superintendent
selects budget review
committee

https:llwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/sflfrlcalendar23district.asp

The county superintendent of schools shall examine and approve or
disapprove the revised district budget. If the revised district budget

. is disapproved, the county superintendent shall call for the
. formation of a budget review committee unless the governing board

of the school district and the county superintendent agree to waive

" the budget review committee requirement and CDE approves the
* waiver or the budget is disapproved due solely to an unapproved
. local control and accountability plan. Upon the grant of a waiver, the

county superintendent has the authority and responsibility provided
in EC 42127.3.
[EC 42127.1, EC 42127(f)]

If a waiver of the budget review committee requirement has not
been approved:

Upon disapproval of a school district's budget, the county
superintendent shali call for the formation of a budget review
committee. The budget review committee shall be composed of
three persons selected by the governing board from a list of
candidates provided by the State Superintendent. [EC 42127.1 (a)
and (b), EC 42127(f)(1)]

or

Notwithstanding EC 42127.1(b), with the approval of the State
Superintendent and the district governing board, the county
superintendent of schools may select and convene a regional
review committee. The regional review committee shall operate in
place of the budget review committee. [EC 42127.1(c)]

If a waiver of the budget review committee requirement has not
been approved:

No later than five working days after receipt of a candidate list from
the State Superintendent, the district's governing board shall select
a budget review committee and the State Superintendent shall
convene the committee no later than five working days following
that selection. [EC 42127.2(a)]

If a waiver of the budget review committee requirement has not
been approved:

If the governing board fails to select a committee within the period
of time permitted, the State Superintendent instead shall select and
convene the budget review committee no later than ten working
days after the district's receipt of the candidate list. [EC 42127.2(a)]

511



11/13/23, 4:18 PM 2023 Financial Reporting Calendar - District - Finzdicial Reparting (CA Dept of Education)

N/A . County does not If the governing board of any school district neglects or refuses to
apportion money if - make a budget, the county superintendent of schools shall not
school district make any apportionment of state or county school money for the

' neglects or refuses to ' particular school district for the current school year. The county

' make a budget . superintendent shall notify the appropriate county official that any
' warrants issued by the school district shall not be approved. [EC
' 42128]

2023-24 Interim Reports

* Due dates are established in law unless otherwise noted. In accordance with Government Code (GC) 6700, GC
6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date shall be the following
workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.

* Date calculated as prescribed in law.

=+ Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).

*+Edycation Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy EC 47604.33 requirement.

COE = County Office of Education

Any school district for which the county board of education serves as the governing board is not subject to EC 42131
subdivisions (a) to (), inclusive, but is governed instead by the interim reporting procedures set forth in subdivision (1)
of EC 1240. [EC 42131(q]

The school district superintendent shall submit two interim reports to the governing board of the district covering the
district's financial and budgetary status for the periods ending October 31 and January 31. All reports shall be in a
format or on forms prescribed by the State Superintendent. [EC 42130]

ON OR BEFORE* ACTION TAKEN SUMMARY AND CODE REFERENCE

https:llwww.cde.ca‘govlfglsfifr/calendar23district.asp A 7



F  11/13/23, 4:18 PM

After the county
reviews the district
interim or
determines there
are indicators of
fiscal distress

June 1

N/A

" ON OR BEFORE* '

2023 Financial Reporting Ca:endar - District - Financial Reporting (CA Dept of Education)

County

of qualified or
negative district
certifications or

. review of district
. demonstrating fiscal

distress

June 30 projection
(for districts filing a
qualified or negative
second interim)

County does not
apportion money if
school district
neglects to file interim
reports

. superintendent review '

If a school district has a qualified or negative certification, or if there
are indicators of fiscal distress, the county superintendent of
schools shall notify the school district governing board and the

- State Superintendent in writing of his or her determination and the
" basis for that determination. The county superintendent shall report
. to the State Superintendent on the financial condition of the district

and shall take action, as necessary, to ensure that the district meets

. its financial obligations.
' [EC 42131(b), EC 42127.6(a)]

The governing board of each school district that files a qualified or
negative second interim certification, or whose second interim
certification is changed to qualified or negative by the county
superintendent of schools, shall provide to the county
superintendent of schools, the State Superintendent, and the State
Controller, no later than June 1, financial statement projections of
the district's fund and cash balances through June 30 for the period
ending April 30.

t [EC 42131 (f)]

" If the governing board of any school district neglects to file interim

reports, the county superintendent of schools shall not make any
apportionment of state or county school money for the particular
school district for the current school year. The county
superintendent shall notify the appropriate county official that any
warrants issued by the school district shall not be approved. [EC
42128]

2022-23 Prior Year Reports

* Due dates are established in law unless otherwise noted. In accordance with Govenment Code (GC) 6700, GC
6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date shall be the following
workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.

* Date calculated as prescribed in law.
*=* Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).
wEdycation Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy EC 47604.33 requirement.

COE = County Office of Education

ACTION TAKEN

https:/lwww.cde.ca.govlfglsf/frlcalendar23district.asp

SUMMARY AND CODE REFERENCE

9Nt



11/13/23, 4:18 PM 2023 Financial Reporting Calendar - District - Financial Reporting (CA Dept of Education)

March 15 (2024) District provides COE  The district governing board shall provide, at the county -

with corrections to superintendent's request, any description of the correction or plan of
audit report . correction to the audit report, if such description or plan has not
been previously submitted to the county superintendent.
[EC 41020(j)(2) and (3)]

Questions: Fiscal Oversight and Support | sacsinfo@cde.ca.gov
Last Reviewed: Tuesday, May 02, 2023

https:/lwww.cde.ca.govi/fg/sffir/calendar23district.asp 1111



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA ITEM: 5.2 DATE: December 8, 2023

SUBJECT:

Authorization of Interim Superintendent as a signer on the Maple Creek Elementary School
District checking account.

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:

Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:

The Board is being asked to authorize Colby Smart as a signer on the Maple Creek
Elementary School District checking account.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION
None.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED

Dr. Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent for 2023-24 school year is requesting authorization
as a signer on the Maple Creek Elementary School District checking account for fiscal
purposes.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
None

CONTACT PERSON(S)

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA ITEM: 5.3.1 DATE: December 8, 2023

SUBJECT:
Appointment of Board Officers

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to elect a President, Vice President, and if desired, a CCBE Voting

Representative.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED
The Board shall each year elect its entire slate of officers during the annual organizational
meeting on or after the second Friday in December.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONTACT PERSON(S)
Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent




SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA ITEM: 5.3.2 DATE: December 8, 2023
SUBJECT:
Establish Regular Meeting Dates and Times for 2024.

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to adopt a regular meeting schedule for 2024.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED
The Board annually adopts a regular meeting schedule for the upcoming calendar year

during the December Organizational meeting.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
None

CONTACT PERSON(S)

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SGHOOL DISTRICT
2024
PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE

January 12, 2024
February 9, 2024
March 8, 2024
April 12,2024
May 10, 2024
June 14, 2024
July 12, 2024
August 8, 2024
September 13, 2024
October 11, 2024
November 8, 2024
‘December 13, 2024 - Qrganizational Meeting

Board meetings are held at Maple Creek Elementary School and begin at 9:30 AM




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DECEMBER 8, 2023
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
6.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
6.1 Sample MOU between HCOE and Yulin County Taiwan

6.2 Update on Plans for School Garden

6.3 No Attachment
Superintendent’s Report



B

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
nlin Cou Governme aiwan
And
Humboldt County Office of Education, USA

Humboldt County Office of Education, California, USA (hereinafter
referred to as "Party A") and the Yunlin County Government, Taiwan
(hereinafter referred to as "Party B") are motivated by the amicable
relations between Taiwan and the United States and the principles of
equality and mutual benefit. They aim to facilitate diversified exchanges
and collaborations across various domains, including international
interaction, technology, culture and arts, education and research, and
talent cultivation for teachers and students. This commitment is made to
enhance the development of international educational collaboration
between the two parties. The terms of this collaboration are outlined as
follows:

I. Both institutions will actively promote physical visits and exchanges
to bolster teacher capabilities.

[I. There will be reciprocal exchange of curriculum and teaching
methodologies.

I11. Both parties will establish sister-school relationships to stimulate
cultural and language learning among students.

IV. Students will make use of digital learning platforms and video sharing
to delve into the distinctive cultures of both regions.

V. Both parties will collaboratively promote international education and
bilingual education to foster students' global competitiveness.

This agreement is executed in duplicate, with each party retaining one
original copy in both Traditional Chinese and English. It will take effect
from the date of signing

On behalf of :
£5%%  Humboldt County Offi ‘
@ 2 Hum unty Office of %}W/@ Yunlin County Government

#  Education o e
. Y

3 . #4212 1,2023 'Humboldt County, California  Yunlin County, Taiwan




£ TAMIOR B A B o R EEHK TR
ehEaE
AEmA R EEHTR(ATHT 7)o dM M

BR(UATHRILIDENEELRITHGEFELERA
ﬁJﬁsHa%%igﬂi%"%%i/E.W)LmL i ief B -
AT AT BAELSBEARET S AL IRES
RS ERRT SRR RSSO F 0T

— BT ERIMEELNR > EEHHEIGAE -
By REEAHZNEME RH e
S BTGB ERRAERIR  RESEXILRETE

(o]

A¢
hin]

W B BN S Y AN TS A AL
MG ARARGARKTAEEHT BEALLAR
BE A -

AR EEA— XA EFEFEA—H > HFHRE
s AN BB FEZBRER |
UEEEA

K93 ABmAREHETR Vool TV

M/’"’ Hh L ¥

112#8 Al8 % B Ao M AR 2 e L E LI




